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Chairman’s Statement

ESNiE &

I would like to thank our team for their valuable contributions
and support in the year 2006. Many changes to the Group were
instituted by our team during the year to adjust for the tough
market conditions in Hong Kong film industry. These changes
have diversified the Group’s revenue sources and positioned it to
better in the year to come.

2006 continues to be a difficult year for Hong Kong film industry.
In addition to the decline in popularity of Hong Kong-made movies
in Mainland China, the emerging of stream broadcasting
technology makes piracy much more easier and further erodes
the box office receipts of Hong Kong-made movies in Mainland
China. As a result, Hong Kong film companies are conservative in
film investments. In view of the sluggish market condition, we
have slowed down our film distribution activities.

Despite a challenging year, we achieved an important milestone
during 2006. We have diversified and broadened our revenue
sources by acquiring a property investment company in June 2006.
The major asset of the property investment company is a property
located at the centre of Beijing, China. The property is currently
under renovation and being transformed from an apartment
complex into serviced apartments. As there is an upward trend in
the Mainland China’s property market and demand exists for high-
quality serviced apartments in Beijing, we currently intend to hold
the property as a long-term investment for rental purposes. We
again restructured our film distribution division to ensure a lean
overhead and cost effective operating structure.

On behalf of the board of directors, | would like to take this

opportunity to thank our dedicated team, shareholders and other
stakeholders for their continued support.

Heung Wah Keung
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 April 2007
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BB O T

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group recorded a turnover of HK$17,476,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2006, a 54% decrease from HK$38,339,000
for the previous year. Of the total turnover amount, HK$164,000
or 1% was generated from distribution of films, HK$200,000 or
1% was generated from sub-licensing of film rights,
HK$15,229,000 or 87% was generated from sales of financial
assets and HK$1,883,000 or 11% was generated from property
investment. The loss for the year ended 31 December 2006 was
HK$21,294,000, representing a 28% improvement over the
corresponding figure of HK$29,664,000 in 2005. The improvement
was mainly attributable to the fact that the Group did not record
any impairment losses recognised in respect of film rights and
goodwill in the year ended 31 December 2006 while the Group
recorded such impairment losses of HK$21,012,000 in the previous
year. This improvement was partly offset by the increases in
administrative expenses and finance costs resulted from the
Group’s expansion into property investment business.

Cost of sales for the year ended 31 December 2006 amounted to
HK$13,998,000, out of which HK$13,461,000 was related to sales
of financial assets and HK$271,000 was related to property
investment. Cost of sales for distribution of films and sub-licensing
of film rights decreased from HK$16,092,000 for the year ended
31 December 2005 to HK$266,000 for the year ended 31
December 2006. The decrease was attributed to the slow down
of the Group’s film distribution activities.

Gross profit margin for distribution of films and sub-licensing of
film rights improved from 19% in the year ended 31 December
2005 to 27% in the year ended 31 December 2006. The
improvement in gross profit margin was attributed to the cost of
certain films sold in 2006 had already been almost fully amortised.

BE_ZZERF+_A=+—HLFE  &&
E %154 ¥£%17,476,00008 T * BMEFE 2
38,339,000/ JLB A 54% o A& EREEF
164,000/ 708K 1% 2R B B B 1T + 200,000/
TH1%REEREZEITHE © 15,229,000
T 87% R B IHE £ @& &= 1,883,000 7T
NN RERENE - BE_TT A F+=A
=+ —HIEFEZEIEF21,294,0008 T « &
—EZTRFEHP 229,664,000 TRE28% ©
REFZHARAEEARBE_TTRF+=
A=1T—HItFEWEHSENERERZIRT
W T P2 2 DR (B S 1B T AN 5 B A BT — SR 8%
B EE%21,012,0008 TH B o szt =56
AHAEBREY X EBIERTROITEAS
K B 7% B FR 38 i 45 o

HEZZZNF+_A=+—RHLEFEZHE
B 7S 413,998,000/ 7T + E 113,461,000/ 7T
HS A EHEM271,0008 TEMERES
o BRRTEREBRESBITHZHEENAN
HEBEE-_ZTAGFT_A=T—HIEFEZ
16,092,000 TR P EEE_TTRF+ A
=+—HILFE 22660007 ° HPEEE
REBETELERIER -

BUEYREREYBETEZLENEHREZ S
TERE+_A=+—BIEFEEZ19%RAZE
HE_TTENF+_A=+—HLEFEZ

27% ° EFIRREFER_FTTFETEY
HEK AT EEE M

A
A
>

NFEFHR EXZEBREEFTRLA



Management Discussion and Analysis

BB O T

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group recorded a
gross profit of HK$1,768,000 for sales of financial assets. Taking
into account the dividend income of HK$754,000 and an increase
in fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
of HK$5,360,000, the performance of the Group’s sales of
financial assets was a profit of HK$7,882,000. At 31 December
2006, the fair value of the Group’s financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss amounted to HK$28,100,000. The Group
will continue to manage its financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss in a prudent manner.

As announced by the Company on 17 February 2006, the Group
entered into a conditional sale and purchase agreement with
Northbay Investments Holdings Limited (“Northbay”), pursuant to
which the Group would acquire (a) 100% of the issued share
capital of Shinhan-Golden Faith International Development Limited
(“Shinhan-Golden”) and (b) the debts owed by Shinhan-Golden
to Northbay, at an aggregate consideration of HK$266,064,350
(the "Acquisition”). Shinhan-Golden is an investment holding
vehicle and its major asset is the 96.7% equity interest in Beijing
Jian Guo Real Estate Development Co. Ltd. (“Beijing Jianguo”).
Beijing Jianguo is the registered owner of a property (the “Beijing
Property”) located at No. 9 Gongyuan Xijie, Dongcheng District,
Beijing, The People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"). The
Acquisition was completed on 21 June 2006. During the year
ended 31 December 2006, rental income of HK$1,883,000 was
generated from the leasing of the ground floor of the Beijing
Property. As the Beijing Property is under renovation, no revenue
was generated from the apartment units.

Other revenue increased from HK$2,066,000 in the year ended
31 December 2005 to HK$5,699,000 in the year ended 31
December 2006. The increase was attributed to an increase in
interest income on bank deposits of HK$2,975,000 resulting from
the top-up placing of new shares raising HK$131,179,000 in
September 2005.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BB O T

Administrative expenses (net of amortisation and depreciation
expenses, and impairment losses) amounted to HK$24,978,000
for the year ended 31 December 2006, a 72% increase from
HK$14,552,000 as compared to the correspondence figure for
the previous year. The increase was mainly attributed to the
Group’s expansion into property investment business in June 2006
and the engagements of external consultants for the renovation
work of the Beijing Property.

At 31 December 2006, an impairment loss of HK$1,050,000 was
recognised for long outstanding trade receivables. The directors
were uncertain whether the amount would ultimately be collected
and considered that it was prudence to make such an impairment
loss.

Finance costs increased from HK$340,000 in the year ended 31
December 2005 to HK$9,615,000 in the year ended 31 December
2006. The substantial increase was attributable to the inclusion
of Beijing Jianguo’s secured bank loans interest expenses of
HK$9,515,000 following the completion of the Acquisition.

Following the completion of the Acquisition on 21 June 2006,
the headcount of the Group increased from 28 at 31 December
2005 to 59 at 31 December 2006. Total staff costs (including
directors’ remuneration) amounted to HK$7,375,000 in the year
ended 31 December 2006, a 6% increase from HK$6,956,000 as
compared to the correspondence figure for the pervious year.
Employees are remunerated according to their performance and
work experience. In addition to basic salaries and retirement
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BB O T

scheme, staff benefits include medical scheme and share options.
An analysis of headcount and total staff costs of the Group for
the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 is as follows:

MEeREBEETERERE BHEZSTF+
A=+ HRLEFER-ZTETRF+=-A=T
—HIEFEZAEBEEAEREETIHNAS
AT

Year ended 31 December

BEt+t-A=+—-BLEE

2006 2005
—BREARE —ZETRF

Total staff costs in HK$ WE T RA - LAE T
— Hong Kong and Macau — BB KA 6,775,000 6,562,000
— the PRC — 600,000 394,000
7,375,000 6,956,000

Headcount EEAH

— Hong Kong and Macau — BB KB 20 23
— the PRC — 39 5
59 28

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group’s operations
were funded by cash generated from operations, shareholders’
equity and bank borrowings.

At 31 December 2006, cash and cash equivalents of the Group
amounted to HK$63,140,000 and the Group’s current ratio was
1.49 (2005: 3.43).

During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Company issued
1,330,321,745 new ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each at a price
of HK$0.20 per share to Northbay to settle the consideration of
HK$266,064,350 in respect of the Acquisition.

In December 2006, Beijing Jianguo obtained a RMB secured term
loan facility of up to RMB350,000,000 (or approximately
HK$350,000,000) from Hang Seng Bank,
RMB250,000,000 (or approximately HK$250,000,000) was for the
repayment of the principal portion of the RMB secured bank loan
granted by China Merchants Bank and RMB100,000,000 (or
approximately HK$100,000,000) was for financing the renovation

of which

work of the Beijing Property.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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At 31 December 2006, the total borrowings of the Group
amounted to HK$357,427,000, comprising the RMB secured term
loan facility granted by Hang Seng Bank of HK$250,470,000 which
is interest bearing at 95% of the interest rate prescribed by the
People’s Bank of China for loan period of five years and repayable
within five years; and the interest portion of the RMB secured
bank loan granted by China Merchants Bank of HK$106,957,000.
On 23 March 2007, China Merchants Bank agreed to waive the
interest portion of HK$106,957,000. The Group expresses its
gearing ratio as a percentage of total borrowings over total equity.
At 31 December 2006, the Group’s gearing ratio was 89% (2005:
20%).

The Company has given a guarantee to Hang Seng Bank to secure
the RMB secured term loan facility granted to Beijing Jianguo.
The outstanding balance of the RMB secured term loan facility at
31 December 2006 was HK$250,470,000 (2005: nil).

At 31 December 2006, the Beijing Property with a fair value of
HK$678,000,000 was pledged to Hang Seng Bank to secure the
RMB secured term facility granted to Beijing Jianguo.

As the majority of the Group’s transactions, assets and liabilities
are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi, the
exchange risk of the Group is considered to be minimal.
Accordingly, no financial instruments for hedging purposes have
been used by the Group.

At 31 December 2006, the Group had capital expenditure
commitments in respect of the renovation work of the Beijing
Property amounted to HK$63,739,000, which will be financed by
the Group’s internal resources and the RMB secured term loan
facility.

At 31 December 2006, the Group had contingent liabilities
amounted to HK$3,697,000. Please refer to note 35 to the
financial statements for details.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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OPERATIONS REVIEW

In view of rampant piracy and weak demand for Hong Kong-
made movies in the PRC, Hong Kong film production companies
adopt a cautious approach in investing films. Such difficult
operating environment placed strong pressure on the profitability
of the Group’s film distribution business. As a result, the Group
slowed down its film distribution activities during the year. In the
year ended 31 December 2006, the revenue for film distribution
business was generated from the sales of the Group’s old films.

The Beijing Property is currently under renovation and being
transformed from an apartment complex into high-end serviced
apartments. To create serviced apartments of an international
standard that will add value to the Beijing Property and achieve a
maximum revenue return for its operations, the Group has recently
appointed Shama Group to provide pre-handover and procurement
services for the Beijing Property. Our project team is working
closely with Shama Group at the pre-handover stage. The Group
is currently in the course of negotiations with Shama Group with
a view to appointing Shama Group for managing the Beijing
Property. The negotiations are in advanced stage and the directors
envisage they will be concluded by mid-2007. It is expected that
the Beijing Property will commence operation in September 2007.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

As the operating environment for film distribution in the PRC
takes some time to improve, the Group will continue to cautiously
monitor the environment and strengthen it business foundations
by implementing prudent cost control. In addition, the Group will
explore non-traditional distribution media for its old films in the
PRC and seek opportunities to act as a distributor for Hong Kong
film production companies.

With the effect of the PRC's accession into the World Trade
Organisation in place and 2008 Beijing Olympic Games, Beijing is
expected to see an increasing number of expatriates from
multinational companies and foreign government institutions,
which will lead to continual increase in demand for high-end
serviced apartments. Upon the completion of the renovation, the
Beijing Property is expected to meet the demand. The directors
believe that the Acquisition enables the Group to diversify its
earnings base and provides the Group with a stable source of
revenue, which will have a positive impact on the Group’s
profitability.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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PROPOSED SHARE CONSOLIDATION

On 4 April 2007, the board of directors proposed that every ten
existing ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each in the issued and
unissued share capital of the Company be consolidated into one
ordinary share of HK$0.10 each (the “Consolidated Share”) in
the issued and unissued share capital of the Company (the “Share
Consolidation”). As the Share Consolidation will reduce the overall
transaction and handling costs for dealings in the Company’s
shares, the directors are of the view that the Share Consolidation
is in the interests of the Company and its shareholders as a whole.
The implementation of the Share Consolidation is conditional upon
(a) the shareholders’ approval of the Share Consolidation at a
special general meeting; and (b) the granting of the listing approval
of the Consolidated Shares by the Listing Committee of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Committee”).

PLACING OF NEW SHARES

On 30 March 2007, the Company issued 1,296,860,000 new
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each at HK$0.04 per share by way of
a vendor placing and top-up subscription raising HK$50,500,000
(net of expenses). The proceeds are intended to be used for
financing the possible diversified investments of the Group and
the general working capital of the Group.

On 4 April 2007, the Company has conditionally agreed to place
(the “Placing”), through a placing agent on a fully underwritten
basis, 155,620,000 Consolidated Shares (the “Placing Shares”) to
independent investors at a price of HK$0.55 per Placing Share.
The Placing is conditional upon (a) the Share Consolidation
becoming effective; (b) the shareholders’ approval of the Placing
at a special general meeting; (c) the granting of the listing approval
of the Placing Shares by the Listing Committee; and (d) the
obligations of the placing agent under the placing agreement
becoming unconditional and not being terminated in accordance
with the terms of the placing agreement. The net proceeds from
the Placing of HK$83,300,000 are intended to be used for
financing the possible diversified investments of the Group and
the general working capital of the Group.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The board of directors of the Company (the “Board”) is responsible
for ensuring proper standards of corporate governance are
maintained and for accounting to shareholders. The Company
has applied the principles and complied with all the applicable
code provisions of the Code on Corporate Governance Practices
(the “Code"”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”) for the year ended 31 December
2006, except that:

1. Under the code provision A.2.1 of the Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual and the
division of responsibilities between the chairman and chief
executive officer should be clearly established and set out
in writing. The Company does not maintain the office of
chief executive officer, however, the day-to-day management
of the Group is responsible by the Vice Chairman. The
division of responsibilities between the Chairman and the
Vice Chairman has been clearly established and was set out
in writing.

2. Under the code provision A.4.1 of the Code, non-executive
directors should be appointed for a specific term and subject
to re-election. However, all the non-executive directors are
not appointed for specific terms but are subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting
of the Company in accordance with the provision of the
Company’s bye-laws. The Company considers that sufficient
measures have been taken to ensure that the Company’s
corporate governance practices are no less exacting than
those in the Code.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES (Continued)

3. Under the code provisions B.1.4 and C.3.4 of the Code, the
issuer should make available the terms of reference of its
remuneration committee and audit committee on request
and by including the information on the issuer’s website.
Since the Company has recently established its own website,
the above requirement regard to provide such information
on website cannot be met accordingly. However, the terms
of reference of the two committees are available on request
and will be posted on our website soon.

The Board will periodically review and improve the corporate
governance practices and standards of the Company with a view
to continuously improve the Company’s corporate governance
practices by assessing their effectiveness with evolving standards
to meet changing circumstances and needs.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as
set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules for securities
transactions by the directors of the Company. All the members of
the Board have confirmed, following specific enquiry by the
Company, that they have complied with the required standard as
set out in the Model Code throughout the year ended 31
December 2006. The Model Code also applies to other specified
senior management of the Group.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board represents shareholders of the Company in managing
the Company’s affairs. Members of the Board are expected to
maximise the investment return and the Company’s long-term
value.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

The Board comprises two executive directors and three
independent non-executive directors. There is no relationship
between members of the Board except that Mr. Heung Wah
Keung, the Chairman, is the husband of Ms. Chen Ming Yin,
Tiffany, the Vice Chairman of the Company. The biographical
details of the directors are set out in the “Profiles of Directors
and Senior Management” on pages 32 to 33. In addition, one of
the independent non-executive directors possesses appropriate
professional accounting qualifications and financial management
expertise.

The Board includes a balanced composition of executive and non-
executive directors (including independent non-executive directors)
so that there is an independent element on the Board, which can
effectively exercise independent judgment, and that non-executive
directors should be of sufficient caliber and number for their
views to carry weight.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive directors an annual written confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

The Company considers all of the independent non-executive
directors are independent. The independent non-executive
directors are explicitly identified in all corporate communications.

While at all times the Board retains full responsibility for guiding
and monitoring the Company in discharging its duties, certain
responsibilities are delegated to various standing committees of
the Board, including Audit Committee, Finance Committee,
Nomination Committee and Remuneration Committee, the Vice
Chairman and the senior management of the Company
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

The types of decisions which are reserved to be taken by the
Board include:

1. matters relating to conflict of interest for a substantial
shareholder or a director of the Company;

2.  formulation of the Company’s policies relating to the overall
strategic direction and strategic plans, key business and
financial objectives, dividend policy or entering into contracts
involving significant capital acquisition or expenditure;

3. financial controls, compliance and risk management for the
approval of annual operating and capital expenditure
budgets, the Company’s financial statements, published
reports, price-sensitive announcements and other disclosure
required under the Listing Rules or other statutory
requirements;

4.  changes to the Company’s capital structure, including
reductions of share capital, share buy-backs or issue of new

securities;

5. major appointments or removal to the Board, the Vice
Chairman, the Company’s chief financial officer, company
secretary and external auditors;

6. changes to the terms of reference or membership of any
committee of the Board and the authority delegated to the
Vice Chairman and the senior management; and

7. matters exceed the authorities of the Vice Chairman and
the senior management.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

During the year, seven full board meetings (of which four were
regular quarterly meetings) were held and the individual
attendance of each director is set out below:

=3- 3¢ )

FAERTELRAEZRESFSSE (HPORA
EHFEEH)  MIEFZEEELES
SR

Number of board Attendance
meetings attended rate
HEEEE

Name of director EEng BRZRE i fE E
Mr. Heung Wah Keung M) 2 08 5 A 7/7 100%
Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany PR BR £ 22 + 7/7 100%
Mr. Tang Chak Lam, Gilbert BLZ MRS &£ 7/7 100%
Mr. Ho Wai Chi, Paul Al & 75 %% & 7/7 100%
Mr. Lien Wai Hung EEERE 7/7 100%

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of financial statements of the Group which give a true and fair
view, are prepared in accordance with the relevant statutory
requirements and applicable accounting standards in force, and
are published in a timely manner.

The directors of the Company are also responsible for selecting
and applying on a consistent basis suitable accounting policies
and ensuring timely adoption of Hong Kong Accounting Standards
and Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards.

The directors of the Company acknowledge their responsibility
for preparing the financial statements of the Company and report
that the Company has announced its annual and interim results
in a timely manner after the end of the relevant period, as laid
down in the Listing Rules.

A statement by the auditors of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities is set out in the Independent Auditors’ Report on
pages 34 to 36.
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CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN

The roles of Chairman and Vice Chairman are separate and not
performed by the same individual to ensure that there is a clear
division of responsibilities at the board level to entail a balance of
power and authority.

The Chairman is responsible for leadership of the Board, for
ensuring that the Board functions effectively, and for ensuring
communication of the views of the Board to the public. In
performing this role, the Chairman’s responsibilities include
chairing meetings of the Board; ensuring the Board meetings
receive accurate, complete, timely and clear information
concerning affairs of the Company; ensuring constructive relations
between executive and non-executive directors; formulating for
discussion and decision, questions which have been moved for
the consideration of the Board; ensuring that all directors are
properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings; acting as
liaison between the Board and management; in consultation with
the Vice Chairman and the company secretary or his/her designated
delegates, drawing up and approving the agenda for each Board
meeting taking into account, where appropriate, any matters
proposed by the other directors for inclusion in the agenda and
at least annually hold meetings with non-executive directors
(including independent non-executive director) without the
presence of the executive directors.

The Vice Chairman is primarily responsible for recommending
policy and strategic directions for Board approval; implementing
the strategies and policies adopted by the Board; and conducting
the day-to-day operation of the Group.
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TERMS OF NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Code provision A.4.1 of the Code requires that non-executive
directors should be appointed for a specific term and should be
subject to re-election. The non-executive directors of the Company
are not appointed for specific terms but are subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election at least once every three years in
accordance with the provision of the Company’s bye-laws. As
such, the Company considers that sufficient measures have been
taken to serve the purpose of this code provision. Each of the
non-executive directors has remunerated at HK$120,000 per year.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee comprises two independent non-
executive directors, namely Mr. Tang Chak Lam, Gilbert and Mr.
Lien Wai Hung, and an executive director, namely Ms. Chen Ming
Yin, Tiffany. Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany is the chairman of the
Remuneration Committee.

The Remuneration Committee is principally responsible for
formulating and making recommendation to the Board on the
Group's policy and structuring for all remuneration of the directors
of the Company and the senior management of the Group. The
terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee shall make
available to the public on request.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once a year or
as requested by the director responsible for human resources
function.

In determining the emolument payable to directors, the
Remuneration Committee takes into consideration factors such as
salaries paid by comparable companies, time commitment and
responsibilities of the directors, employment conditions elsewhere
in the Group and the desirability of performance-based

remuneration.

During the year, the Remuneration Committee met once to review
the remuneration packages of the staff of the Group. All the
committee members attended the meeting.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee comprises one executive director,
namely Mr. Heung Wah Keung and two independent non-executive
directors, namely Mr. Tang Chak Lam, Gilbert and Mr. Lien Wai
Hung. Mr. Heung Wah Keung is the chairman of the Nomination
Committee. The terms of reference of the Nomination Committee
shall make available to the public on request.

The main function of the Nomination Committee is, having regard
to the independence and quality of nominees, to make
recommendations to the Board as to ensure that all nominations
are fair and transparent.

During the year, the Board did not have any meeting to nominate
any new director for appointment.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises three independent non-executive
directors, namely Mr. Tang Chak Lam, Gilbert, Mr. Ho Wai Chi,
Paul and Mr. Lien Wai Hung. Mr. Tang Chak Lam, Gilbert is the
chairman of the Audit Committee. The composition and members
of the Audit Committee complies with the requirements under
Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules. The terms of reference of the
Audit Committee shall make available to the public on request.

The main function of the Audit Committee is to assist the Board
to oversee the financial reporting system, risk management and
internal control procedures and the internal and external audit
functions. The Audit Committee annually assesses the appointment
of the external auditors, taking into account the quality and rigor
of the audit, the quality of the audit service provided, the auditing
firm’s quality control procedures, relationships between the
external auditors and the Company, and the independence of the
external auditors.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)

During the year, three Audit Committee meetings were held and
the individual attendance of each member is set out below:

EREES (&)

FRAEBRTZRERZESGSH MEKEZ
B R E L sEEIN T

Number of Attendance

meeting attended rate

Name of member REHEE HEEZZRE H =
Mr. Tang Chak Lam, Gilbert BRZ M ST A 3/3 100%
Mr. Ho Wai Chi, Paul fal {2 35 58 & 3/3 100%
Mr. Lien Wai Hung BREELE 3/3 100%
The Audit Committee has reviewed the accounting principles and EZZE e BHARAMEMN 2S5 RAI R
policies adopted by the Company and discussed with management Bk - WEEIEE MmN T R REE

the internal controls and financial reporting matters. During the
year, the Audit Committee has recommended to the Board for re-
appointment of external auditors of the Company.

The Board agreed with the recommendation of the Audit
Committee and passed the resolution to re-appoint Messrs. HLB
Hodgson Impey Cheng as auditors of the Company. To monitor
the integrity of the financial statements of the Company, the
Auditor Committee has reviewed both the 2006 interim report,
2006 annual report and the audited financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2006 before their submission to the
Board.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year, the Company engaged Messrs. HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng to perform audit and audit related services, and
non-audit services and incurred audit and audit related service
fees of approximately HK$677,000 and non-audit service fees of
approximately HK$792,000. The audit and audit related service
fees included approximately HK$600,000 for auditing the
Company’s 2006 financial statements and approximately
HK$77,000 for reviewing the Company’s 2006 interim financial
statements.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board is responsible for overseeing the Group’s internal control
system and to ensure that a sound and effective internal control
system is maintained. The Board is responsible for approving and
reviewing internal control policy while the responsibility of day-
to-day management of operational risks and implementation of
mitigation measures lies with the management. As the internal
control system is designed to manage the Group’s risks within an
acceptable risk profile, rather than to eliminate the risk of failure,
and to achieve the business objectives of the Group. Accordingly,
it can only provide reasonable assurance but not absolute
assurance against material misstatement of management and
financial information and records or against financial losses or
fraud.

Key control procedures of the Group's internal control system are
as follows:

o Segregation of duties and functions of the respective
operational departments of the Group

o Monitoring the strategic plan and performance
o Designing an effective accounting and information system
o Controlling price-sensitive information

The Board has established an on-going process for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by the Group
and this process includes updating the internal control manual
when there are changes to business environment or regulatory
guidelines.

The Group has conducted an annual review of the effectiveness
of its internal control system covering all material controls,
including financial, operational and compliance as well as risk
management. Besides the Group has also engaged HLB Hodgson
Impey Cheng Consultants Limited (the “Consultant”) to conduct
review and make recommendations for the improvement and
strengthening of the internal control system.

AR

EXQEEEERSE ANMBEERS - Wi
REF—EREREBRCABELERSR - EEF
A%fﬁ&&ﬁvmﬁﬁ$ﬁ - BEEAS
ERERR I AFRERNEBAELERE - AR
N EBES I%wEE%$EIZHMa@m%*
AR 2 B E A (MIEL 8RR 2 R )
WEEREEZEBERFT  HEHNEBERERWH
SRR ZEARNERR - M EIER R
o AREERGETRBESBREMIERY
REE -

REFBNPEERGZ EFEZXHRFOAT

e RENAKEZLEMPIZBE RBE

o ERTHEARERRKIIR
e R EBFHZEHLENRSR
. o | i (B B R 2 & R

EESCRYRFERRF  UEE  FERERE
AEBEFMEH2ERNAR  ZEFEEELH
RIBAMROIESI B ER - BHALEZERR

ERESFHEANBEERR 2 ARIEETR
AOREBRRERE  2ERARIMBEAER
EREBRER - WA EETEBEAEERE
RAR ([EA])ETAMEZR - IRENE
%ﬁ&?@ftﬁﬂ%ﬁ%ﬁ? & e

A
A
>

NFEFHR EXZEBREEFTRLA



Corporate Governance Report

e SCRTR: i

INTERNAL CONTROLS (Continued)

The review by the Consultant is conducted with reference to the
principles outlined in Internal Control and Risk Management — A
Basic Framework issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The assessment covers the major internal
controls and measures, including financial, operational and
compliance as well as risk management. Any material non-
compliance or failures in internal controls maintained by the
Group’s management and relevant recommendations for
improvements are reported to the Audit Committee.

Based on the assessments made by the Consultant, the Audit
Committee and the Board considered that the key areas of the
Group’s internal control system are reasonably implemented with
room for improvement. The Group shall use its best endeavour to
implement the recommendations made by the Consultant in order
to further improve the internal control system.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTOR RELATIONS

To enhance transparency, the Company endeavours to maintain
an on-going dialogue with shareholders and investors through a
variety of communication channels.

The annual general meeting is used as an opportunity to
communicate with all shareholders. The Company is also
committed to providing clear and full performance information in
its annual report, interim report and press releases. The Company
also maintains a website at http://www.riche.com.hk, where
detailed information of the Company’s business developments,
operations, financial and other information are posted.
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Report of the Directors

EH TR

The directors present their annual report and the audited financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for
the year ended 31 December 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 9 to the
financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATION

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006
are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 40.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years ended 31 December 2006 is
set out on page 124.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of
the Group during the year are set out in note 7 to the financial
statements.

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the investment properties of the Group
during the year are set out in note 8 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in note 17 to the financial statements.
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and of the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity on page 41 and note 18 to the financial
statements respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2006, the Company had no reserves available
for distribution.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of the aggregate turnover of distribution of films
and sub-licensing of film rights for the year attributable to the
Group's five largest customers are as follows:

The largest customer 1%
Five largest customers combined 2%

The percentages of the aggregate purchases for the year
attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers are as follows:

The largest supplier 1%
Five largest suppliers combined 2%

At 31 December 2006, China Star Entertainment Limited (“China
Star”), a shareholder holding more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital had a beneficial interest in the Group’s largest
supplier. All transactions between the Group and the supplier
concerned were carried out on normal commercial terms. Mr.
Heung Wah Keung and his spouse, Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany,
are also directors of and have beneficial interests in China Star.

Other than as disclosed above, none of the directors, their
associates or any shareholders (which to the knowledge of the
directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital) had an interest in any of the Group’s five largest customers
or suppliers.
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date
of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Heung Wah Keung (Chairman)
Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany (Vice Chairman)

Independent non-executive directors:

Mr. Tang Chak Lam, Gilbert
Mr. Ho Wai Chi, Paul
Mr. Lien Wai Hung

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws, Mr. Tang Chak Lam,
Gilbert, Mr. Ho Wai Chi, Paul and Mr. Lien Wai Hung shall retire
by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The term of office of each independent non-executive director is
the period up to his retirement by rotation in accordance with

the Company’s bye-laws.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

There are no existing or proposed service contracts between any
of the directors and the Company or any of its subsidiaries, other
than contracts expiring or determinable by the employer within
one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES

At 31 December 2006, none of the directors nor their associates
had any long or short positions in any shares, underlying shares
or debentures of the Company and its associated corporation, as
recorded in the register (“Register of Interests”) maintained by
the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO") or as otherwise notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”).

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the directors
of the Company or the spouse or children under 18 years of age
of such director, to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate or had exercised any right to subscribe for the securities
or had exercised any right to subscribe for the securities or had
exercised any such rights.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

Particulars of the Company’s share option schemes and details of
movements in the share options to subscribe for shares of HK$0.01
each in the Company granted under the share option scheme
adopted on 21 January 2002 are set out in note 38 to the financial
statements.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTORS’
INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Details of the discloseable connected transactions with China Star
and its subsidiaries and directors’ interests in contracts for the
year are set out in note 40(a) to the financial statements.

RICHE MULTI-MEDIA HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006

EszROES

READRIRES BRG] ([FB5RBRE
BI1) B352(FFE 2 ECMATB AR A
RBEEMAERZMER AR ([BF])RE L
MARERETRESFRFINEE ST ([1R
BT EEZBH  RZEERFTZRA=
TR REERFEIBHBEALMEE
BARARRERBER 2kt - BN RE
FZAEMFRIRRE °

AN 72 A Sl H A AR BT B 2 B 6 P A ] By i 3
DEEMLH  BEARRES  REZRB
KR M 185K 2 F R A FE B AR R B AR E A
AEABERBEARO R EFMER - MKEFITE
TEEARBES ZENRITE L& FE
) o

BRETE

ARBZBEBREAEFBERRBEARTANR_-F
EoF-RA -+ HERBZERET S

R AT R B AR A SREE.01VE TR ) 2
Bz BB BN ERERMEIS -

HEXSRESFER 2GRS

FREFHERENBARET 2 ATRER
BROGNREEFEBZAOEAFBEN
B 75 ¥R R MY 5£40(a) ©



Report of the Directors
EREaRE

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS AND DIRECTORS’
INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS (Continued)

The independent non-executive directors of the Company have
review and confirmed that the connected transactions as set out
in note 40(a) to the financial statements entered into by the
Group were in the ordinary course of its business, on normal
commercial terms and in accordance with the terms of the

agreements governing such transactions.

Save as disclosed above and in note 40(a) to the financial
statements, no contracts of significance to which the Company
or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at end of the year or at any time during the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

At 31 December 2006, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO (the
"Register of Substantial Shareholders”) showed that the following
shareholders had interests and short positions in the shares and
underlying shares of the Company representing 5% or more of
the issued share capital of the Company:
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EBHRE-ROEGIEARZERXSZE
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Percentage
of the issued
share capital
of the
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Name Notes Capacity shares shares interest BRTRAE
8 it &F ) ROERZ HEROGER BER Bak
China Star 1 and 5 Interest of 2,230,510,000 nil 2,230,510,000 34.40%
HEE 1%5 corporation i
DA R
China Star Entertainment 1 and 5 Interest of 2,230,510,000 nil 2,230,510,000 34.40%
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued) FTERE (&)
Long positions (Continued) #a (&)

Percentage
of the issued
share capital

of the
Interest in the Company
Interestin  underlying Total RN
Name Notes Capacity shares shares interest BRTRAE
28 fit et L0 BHER HEROER BER BAk
Classical Statue Limited 1 and 5 Beneficial 2,230,510,000 nil 2,230,510,000 34.40%
1%5 owner i
EnlEBA
Asia Vest Partners Limited 2 Interest of 1,330,321,745 nil 1,330,321,745 20.52%
corporation =
NI E
Asia Vest Partners 2 Interest of 1,330,321,745 nil 1,330,321,745 20.52%
VIl Limited corporation i
DA &
Asia Vest Partners 2 Interest of 1,330,321,745 nil 1,330,321,745 20.52%
X Limited corporation i
DA
Northbay Investments 2 Beneficial 1,330,321,745 nil 1,330,321,745 20.52%
Holdings Limited owner i3
EnEEA
Mr. Andrew Nan Sherrill 2 Interest of 1,330,321,745 nil 1,330,321,745 20.52%
AR L E corporation =
DA ER
Top Vision Management 3 Beneficial 792,000,000 nil 792,000,000 12.21%
Limited owner i
EnlEBA
Mr. Chan Kam Sum 3 Interest of 792,000,000 nil 792,000,000 12.21%
PR 3% 0 95 A corporation i
NI
Luck Stars Consultants 4 Beneficial 354,000,000 nil 354,000,000 5.46%
Limited owner i
EnEEA
Mr. Lau Tung Hoi 4 Interest of 354,000,000 nil 354,000,000 5.46%
AREBEE corporation i
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued) FERR (&)

Long positions (Continued) e (&)

Notes: Htat -

1. 2,230,510,000 shares are beneficially owned by Classical Statue 1. 2,230,510,000/% f% 19 /A Classical Statue
Limited. Classical Statue Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of LimitedE z # A& ° Classical Statue Limited /%
China Star Entertainment (BVI) Limited. China Star Entertainment China Star Entertainment (BVI) LimitedZ & &
(BVI) Limited is also a wholly-owned subsidiary of China Star. China fff B 2 @] o China Star Entertainment (BVI)
Star and China Star Entertainment (BVI) Limited are deemed to be Limited/FAFREZZ2EWE AR - FEHZ
interested in the shares owned by Classical Statue Limited. K China Star Entertainment (BVI) Limited# 15

YET Classical Statue Limited# A 2 B 17 & #
B o

2. 1,330,321,745 shares are beneficially owned by Northbay 2. 1,330,321,745% f% 15 Fa Northbay Investments
Investments Holdings Limited. 35.5% and 64.5% of the shareholding Holdings Limited® z # & ° Northbay
of Northbay Investments Holdings Limited are respectively owned Investments Holdings Limitedf% # 2 35.5% &
by Asia Vest Partners VII Limited and Asia Vest Partners X Limited, 64.5% % Bll B Asia Vest Partners VII Limited &
and both of them are indirectly wholly-owned by Mr. Andrew Nan Asia Vest Partners X Limited# & -« 3% M &
Sherrill through Asia Vest Partners Limited. 7~ 7] Bl (3 79 B B 5 4 i i Asia Vest Partners

Limited % 2 & #H -

3. 792,000,000 shares are held by Top Vision Management Limited, 3. 792,000,000 D BRI L EEZEHEE 2
which is wholly-owned by Mr. Chan Kam Sum. Top Vision Management Limited& A& ©
4. 354,000,000 shares are held by Lucky Stars Consultants Limited, 4. 354,000,000 B R G E2BHE Z
which is wholly-owned by Mr. Lau Tung Hoi. Lucky Stars Consultants Limited#F A °
5. Mr. Heung Wah Keung, Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany and Mr. Ho 5. MERTE  RARZ T RABELEERETD
Wai Chi, Paul are directors of the Company and China Star. Mr. AIRFBEEZES o [AEREERRAREL L
Heung Wah Keung and Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany are also directors & China Star Entertainment (BVI) Limited &
of China Star Entertainment (BVI) Limited and Classical Statue Classical Statue LimitedZ & %
Limited.
Short positions KRB
Percentage
of the issued
share capital of
Interest in the Company
Interestin  underlying Total RN
Name Note Capacity shares shares interest BERTRAE
2% f &% 20 Bz HEROER HRER Bk
Top Vision Management 1 Beneficial 420,000,000 nil 420,000,000 6.48%
Limited owner i3
ERBERAA
Mr. Chan Kam Sum 1 Interest of 420,000,000 nil 420,000,000 6.48%
BREB LT & corporation i
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (Continued)

Short positions (Continued)

Note:

1. 420,000,000 shares for short position are held by Top Vision
Management Limited, which is wholly-owned by Mr. Chan Kam
Sum.

Save as disclosed above, at 31 December 2006, the Company
had not been notified by any other persons who had interests or
short positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company
which would fall to be disclosed to the Company as recorded in
the Register of Substantial Shareholders.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEME

Details of the Group’s retirement benefits scheme are set out in
note 39 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the

year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintaining a high standard of
corporate governance practices. Information on the corporate
governance practices adopted by the Company is set out in the
“Corporate Governance Report” on pages 12 to 22.
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PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, the Company has
maintained the prescribed amount of public float during the year
and up to the date of this report as required under the Listing
Rules.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Details of the significant subsequent events are set out in note
42 to the financial statements.

AUDITORS

A resolution for the re-appointment of Messrs. HLB Hodgson Impey
Cheng as auditors of the Company will be proposed at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

On Behalf of the Board

Heung Wah Keung
Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 April 2007
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Heung Wah Keung, aged 58, is the Chairman of the Company.
He is responsible for the development of the overall strategic
planning of the Group and liaising with various government
authorities in the PRC. His wife, Ms Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany, is
the Vice Chairman of the Company. He joined the Company in
August 2001. Mr. Heung has over 20 years of experience in the
entertainment and multi-media industries. He is the founder of
Win’s Entertainment Limited and One Hundred Years of Film
Company Limited. Mr. Heung is also the chairman of China Star
Entertainment Limited and the vice chairman of the Hong Kong
Kowloon and New Territories Motion Picture Industry Association
Limited.

Ms. Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany, aged 50, is the Vice Chairman of the
Company. She is responsible for the overall management and
business development of the Group. Ms. Chen is the wife of Mr.
Heung Wah Keung. She joined the Company in August 2001.
She has over 15 years of experience in the entertainment and
multi-media industries. She has produced a number of blockbuster
films for Win’s Entertainment Limited and One Hundred Years of
Film Company Limited. Ms. Chen is the vice chairman of China
Star Entertainment Limited. In 2003, she was selected as one of
2003 Women in Entertainment — International Power by The
Hollywood Reporter.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Tang Chak Lam, Gilbert, aged 56, is a practicing solicitor in
Hong Kong since 1987 and is a senior partner of Messrs. Gilbert
Tang & Co.. He joined the Company in February 2002. He was a
director of Pok Oi Hospital in 1993 and a Member of the Kowloon
West Advisory Committee of Hong Kong Bank Foundation District
Community Programme between July 1991 and November 1995.
Mr. Tang holds a Bachelor of Law Degree from the University of
Buckingham in the United Kingdom, and a Diploma in Chinese
Law from the University of East Asia in Macau.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (Continued)

Mr. Ho Wai Chi, Paul, aged 56, is the sole proprietor of Paul
W.C. Ho & Company, Certified Public Accountants (Practising),
and is an associate of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales, United Kingdom and a fellow of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Ho joined the
Company in September 2004.

Mr. Lien Wai Hung, aged 44, is a practicing solicitor in Hong
Kong since 1997 and is a partner of Messrs. Leung & Lien, a firm
of solicitors in Hong Kong. He graduated from the University of
East London with a LLB Degree in the United Kingdom. Mr. Lien
joined the Company in April 2005.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Chan Kin Wah, Billy, aged 44, is the Chief Financial Officer
and Company Secretary of the Company. He is responsible for
the overall financial control and management of the Group. Prior
to joining the Company in September 2003, he worked in the
accounting, finance and taxation field for over 15 years and has
over ten years of working experience in Hong Kong listed
companies. He is an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, a CPA member of CPA Australia
and a non-practicing member of the Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He holds a Bachelor of Administration Degree
from the University of Ottawa in Canada and a Master of
Commerce Degree in Professional Accounting from the University
of New South Wales in Australia.

Mr. Kam Lap Sing, Kelvin, aged 40, is the Deputy General Manager
of the Group and is responsible for the sales and marketing of
video products and 35-mm films in the PRC. Prior to joining the
Group in May 2003, he was a manager of a company within the
China Star Group and was responsible for the sale of video
products in the PRC. He has over 10 years of experience in film
distribution in Hong Kong and the PRC.
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31st Floor, Gloucester Tower BB
The Landmark IR
HLB ’fiﬁ. ? O —%‘ # OB 11 Pedder Street E5TH115%
Hodgson Impey Cheng B E S
Hong Kong HETITRE3E

Chartered Accountants
Certified Public Accountants

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
RICHE MULTI-MEDIA HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Riche
Multi-Media Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 37 to
123 which comprise the consolidated and the company balance
sheets as at 31 December 2006, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and
the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.
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AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

B8 37 A% B R A

OPINION =R

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view EERR  RBEEBMBMEER - ME®mE
of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 BEEATFHRE S Rk BEEER-ZZ
December 2006 and of the Group’s loss and cash flows for the ANETZA=+—B2Z2HBHRAR ESEE
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting EZALFENEBERRERE  WEEKEBE
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with BARGHIMEEERZBRE -

the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies

Ordinance.

HLB Hodgson Impey Cheng BE&ES M=

Chartered Accountants R R ET g ETAD

Certified Public Accountants BB E " EHAD

Hong Kong, 26 April 2007 S —EEEFMNA=FH
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Mo EEAMERK

At 31 December 2006
BB AFFZAZ+—H

2006 2005
—EEARE —ETETRF
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
B &% FET F&T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BERZE 7 2,468 3,418
Investment properties & 8 678,000 —
Goodwill S 10 77,284 —
Available-for-sale financial assets ARFELHESRMEE 172 172
757,924 3,590
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 11 45,154 6
Film rights deposits BRETEZS — 14
Trade receivables Z 5 FE W K IA 12 936 4,729
Deposits, prepayments and Ze - BARER
other receivables H b & U 5K I8 13 19,254 54,202
Financial assets at fair value RAFEF AR
through profit or loss RIEMEE 14 28,100 30,567
Tax prepayments B B I8 15 7,720 4,146
Cash and cash equivalents e kBE2EEYD 16 63,140 137,973
164,304 231,637
Total assets EE#E 922,228 235,227
EQUITY IR #E
Capital and reserves attributable to A QT REFE A
the Company’s equity holders BiEEARK @HE
Share capital N 17 64,843 51,540
Reserves (i 334,793 116,070
399,636 167,610
Minority interests LPERRER 3,896 —
403,532 167,610

—BRAEES

fF EXZEREEARAA



Consolidated Balance

Mo EEAMERK

At 31 December 2006
e L=V ES

2006 2005
—EEREF —EERF
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
B &% FET F&T
LIABILITIES =8+
Current liabilities nEEE
Trade payables B 5N RIE 19 — 1,714
Accruals and other payables FEETE A R EAth
JE 1~ kI8 20 20,208 7,619
Receipts in advance 78 W 5K I8 21 60,898 483
Amounts due to related companies RSB E R R FE 22 606 34,832
Secured bank loans — due ERBRITER —
within one year AR —FRZN 23 5,470 —
Tax payable FE AT 18 23,240 22,969
110,422 67,617
Non-current liabilities FnBEME
Secured bank loans — due EEMRRITER —
after one year AR —FBZHN 23 351,957 —
Deferred taxation iR E 18 24 56,317 —
408,274 —
Total equity and liabilities BEKEERSE 922,228 235,227
Net current assets REBEEFHE 53,882 164,020
Total assets less current liabilities BEERABEE 811,806 167,610
Approved by the board of directors on 26 April 2007 and signed REZZEZLFOAZ T ABEESSHE I
on its behalf by ATIREEE
Heung Wah Keung Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany
[ & 5| PR BH &R
Director Director
EF EF
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial BEB 2 B s D ANBI SRk 2 — 2D ©
statements.
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Balance Sheet

B E AR

At 31 December 2006

A _EEANFEF_H=+—H

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZETRF
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
B &% FET F&T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets ERBEE
Interests in subsidiaries RN NG 9 41,824 —
Current assets mEEE
Deposits, prepayments and Ee > BEIRE
other receivables R H Al pE W SR IR 13 1,801 —
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBEEED 16 55,862 136,670
57,663 136,670
Total assets EE#E 99,487 136,670
EQUITY R 4
Capital and reserves attributable RATRREFTEA
to the Company’s equity holders BhEERK#E
Share capital & 7 17 64,843 51,540
Reserves i 1 18 25,708 47,479
90,551 99,019
LIABILITIES =R
Current liabilities nEBEE
Accruals and other payables FEET B A R EA
J& - AR K 20 233 1,118
Amounts due to subsidiaries JE 1 WE’“_ 7@ 9 8,703 2,733
Amount due to a related company FE - [ & /TAIE 22 — 33,800
8,936 37,651
Total equity and liabilities BREREEHLTE 99,487 136,670
Net current assets REBEERE 48,727 99,019
Total assets less current liabilities REERABES 90,551 99,019
Approved by the board of directors on 26 April 2007 and signed R-EELFNA-—+ABEESSHE I
on its behalf by B TIIIRKEREE
Heung Wah Keung Chen Ming Yin, Tiffany
EE¥: BR AR 22
Director Director
EF =
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial BEP 2 s DA Bk 2 — 35 °
statements.
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Consolidated Income Statement
e D220
5O It 7R

For the year ended 31 December 2006

BE = FEAEF I Z R

2006 2005
—EEREF —EERF
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Mt iF FET FHE T
Turnover BEH 25 17,476 38,339
Cost of sales §HE B A (13,998) (36,466)
Gross profit EF 3,478 1,873
Other revenue H fth Uy &5 26 5,699 2,066
Other income Hfh g A 26 5,560 7,110
Increase in fair value of REWMEZAFEEM
investment properties 590 =
Administrative expenses TEREX (26,811) (19,332)
Selling expenses SHEMX = (29)
Impairment loss recognised ERIEE
in respect of film rights BITRERERSE = (8,956)
Impairment loss recognised ERAHERESE
in respect of goodwill — (12,056)
Loss from operations ReEBE 27 (11,484) (29,324)
Finance costs MmEEHR 28 (9,615) (340)
Loss before taxation BRB A& (21,099) (29,664)
Taxation A 37 (195) —
Loss for the year REEEHE (21,294) (29,664)
Attributable to: BEER
Equity holders of the Company AATREFE A (21,294) (29,664)
Loss per share attributable to the AARREFEA
equity holders of the Company EBiEEREE
Basic K 32 HK(0.33) cents7&fili  HK(0.61) cents;& Ll
Diluted 8 32 N/ATE A N/AT jiE F
All of the Group’s operations are classified as continuing. AEBMEBEXEBEHIBRIHEKE -
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial Bafft < s DA SRk 2 — & D ©
statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

ARG oA B B 3R

For the year ended 31 December 2006

EEAE+ A=+ B

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

ADEARERE AR
Properties
revaluation Minority
Share Share  Capital Contributed Special ~ reserve  Exchange Accumulated Sub- interests
capital  premium  reserve  surplus  reserve MIEEf  reserve losses totall  HERR Total

RE  RGEN BARE EHEHR  BRIRE fie TREE ZiEE Mt -4 @t
HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
FAT TAT TAn Tér TAT TAT TAT AT TET TET TAT
(Note ) (Noteii)  (Note iii)
W) WED W)

At 1 January 2005 RZETHE

-A-H 47,520 - 19,834 80,103 - 3,182 — (82,068) 68,571 - 68,571

Reserve realised on  HIERE L1

disposal RkEFZE

of leasehold land BB HfE

and buildings — — — - — (3,182) — — (3,182) — (3,182)
Issuance of Ea¥ki

new shares 4,020 132,706 = = = = = — 136,726 — 136,726
Share issue RiA%Rx

expenses — (4.841) — — - - — — (4.841) — (4.841)
Net loss for the year AFEEEFHE - - - - - - — (9664  (29,664) —  (29,664)
At31December  R-FTRE

2005 and t-A=1-H

1lanuary 2006 R=EE/F

-A-H 51,540 127,865 19,834 80,103 — — — (11732 167,610 - 167,610

Issuance of Easki

new shares 13,303 252,761 — - - - - — 266,064 — 266,064
Acquistonof a ~ WEHEB L)

subsidiary — - 10 - - - - — 10 3,896 3,906
Special reserve WEREAE

arising from bk Jili

acquisition of a

subsidiary — — — — (19,955) — — — (19,955) — (19,955)
Exchange differences 57 &5}

arising from HEBAR

translation REEEZ

of ivestmentina  EXEE

foreign subsidiary — - - - - - 7,201 — 7,201 - 7,201
Net loss for the year A% FERE - - - - - - — 2129 (21,299 — (21,29
At 31 December R=FFAE

2006 TZA=Z+-0 64,883 380,626 19,844 80,103 (19,955) - 7201 (133,026) 399,636 3,896 403,532

Notes: Kt

(i) The capital reserve of the Group represents the difference of the (i) N N R SN L N N i
share capital and share premium of the subsidiaries and the nominal I/ £ (7] Classical Statue Limitedfg 2% 120/% % {2
value of the 880 shares issued by Ocean Shores (BVI) Limited (now Bl Ocean Shores (BVI) Limited (3R 2% Riche
renamed Riche (BVI) Limited) prior to the allotment of 120 shares (BVI) Limited) FT2£17 2 880/% i% 17 < M & & A
to Classical Statue Limited and the amount arising from issue of MEBARZTROMEEZKIBERE.
shares by a subsidiary.

(i)  The contributed surplus of the Group represents the net amount (i) ZAEEZEHRABERBR_ZT=F/\H_
transferred from the share premium account and to the accumulated TZAZBREFAS EABZFIRERE
losses account pursuant to the special resolution passed at the BN EERERZRTBEEER2)FHE -
special general meeting on 22 August 2003.

(i)  The special reserve represents the difference between the fair value (i) HRFEELDEEARNEE_TTFT+_A=
and the contracted value of the consideration in respect of the — B 1F 4 € AUk BE Shinhan-Goldenz R B 2
acquisition of Shinhan-Golden during year ended 31 December 2006. AFBERENEBEZHERZERE -

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial BER 2 I sE DA BTk 2 — 35 °

statements.

[
A
A
>l
_Hq
_Hq
i
i
H
W@
3
i
v
m
ant
=
]
all
2

—_



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
WT\/ Iﬁ,ﬂi{)lbi%%

car ended 31 December 2006

BRAFT A+ — B IR

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET F&T
OPERATING ACTIVITIES BXETH
Loss before taxation Rk 7 A B 1B (21,099) (29,664)
Adjustments for: FEE -
Interest income A2 WA (4,314) (1,339)
Dividend income A% B U A (754) —
Increase in fair value of financial assets X AFEI AEBZHEEK 2
at fair value through profit or loss W5 EE 2N TEE M (5,360) —
Increase in fair value of JEYFE RN FEE N
investment properties (590) —
Finance costs A& & A 9,615 340
Amortisation of film rights B R TR — 10,332
Amortisation of interests T E 2
in leasehold land — 10
Depreciation of property, plant ME - BERXREBITE
and equipment 652 1,108
Impairment loss on provision of bad RIEBEBEHEREERE
and doubtful debts — 1,390
Impairment loss recognised in E#RE S EWFIERERRE
respect of trade receivables 1,050 1,084
Impairment loss recognised ERRENREREEE
in respect of prepayments 131 1,188
Impairment loss recognised EMRELETRAEEE
in respect of film rights — 8,956
Impairment loss recognised ERAEEREEE
in respect of goodwill — 12,056
Gain on disposal of leasehold HEREL M REF 2 R
land and buildings — (7,110)
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEME - MERRKE
and equipment BB &R 1,956 —
Reversal of overprovision of accruals # o %Hﬁ ERNREHEZ
in previous year & Euﬁlﬁﬁ (200) —
Operating cash flows before movements “:E&E ¢ E A2 LEREME
in working capital (18,913) (1,649)
(Increase)/decrease in inventories FE g R (1,309) 9
Additions of film rights B R B TR M — (8,947)
Decrease in film rights deposits BERETERS D 14 —
Decrease in trade receivables 2 5 FE W R IR R 2,755 16,105
Decrease/(increase) in deposits, Zg ~ TET RIE K H b fE W EkIA
prepayments and other receivables w38 ) 34,988 (50,037)
Decrease in fair value of financial assets ZAFEINABZRZE/MEE
at fair value through profit or loss Z R FER D — 11,165
Decrease in available-for-sale AHEEE S mEERD
financial assets — 18,000
Decrease in deposit with MEAERARZ N z2&RER D
a related company — 5,000
Decrease in amount due from JiE Wi B = A B RRIE R
an associate — 300
Decrease in trade payables B 2N RIER D (1,714) (269)
(Decrease)/increase in accruals FEET B A K& E i fE 1 5018
and other payables Cm ) /#hn (41,337) 132
Increase/(decrease) in receipts T FRIBIE N R 4)
in advance 1,335 (9,699)
(Decrease)/increase in amounts &1+ BA R R E Rl d) /18N
due to related companies (34,226) 34,283
Cash generated from operations EIBFEAZR® (58,407) 14,393
Tax paid RN (3,303) —
Net cash (used in)/generated from B (A FMELEZRSTE
operating activities (61,710) 14,393
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
,w/ﬁimiﬁ

e year ended 31 December 2006

CEEARFEL A=+ HILFEE

2006 2005
ZEEXREF —EEREF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHE T
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REED
Interest received 2 HEF A 4,314 1,339
Dividend income R B A 754 —
Proceeds from disposals of leasehold HEMRE T REFHERE
land and buildings — 9,000
Proceeds from disposals of financial LERAFEFTAERR
assets at fair value through profit R E E RS IR
or loss 13,461 —
Effect from acquisition of a subsidiary WEME AR 22 415 95
Additions to investment properties W) 55 9% & 3 N (15,852) —
Purchase of financial assets at fair BERATEFABER
value through profit or loss ZEMBEE (5,634) —
Purchase of property, plant BAWE  WER&E
and equipment (1,156) (53)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BRETE (FTHA) FEE
investing activities ZHEEFHE (3,698) 10,381
FINANCING ACTIVITIES BMETD
Interest paid Eﬁ A (9,615) (340)
Issuance of new shares BATHRR — 131,179
Issuance of new shares upon RAITRIRHEE R BEITHR D
exercise of warrants — 706
Repayment of a secured bank loan AN AEEFRITER (250,000) —
New secured bank loan raised A A ER1T B FUE 0 250,470 —
Repayment of convertible notes payable 8/ & {5 A] #2 i% 2= & — (33,800)
Repayment of capital element ENEERLN 2 EARLD
of a finance lease — (6)
Net cash (used in)/generated from REED (FfTHA) FEE
financing activities ZHEEFHE (9,145) 97,739
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and ReRESZEEY
cash equivalents F R D) /im in (74,553) 122,513
Effect on foreign exchange rate SNE R R 7 & (280) —
Cash and cash equivalents at the FHNzHEEeREASEEY
beginning of the year 137,973 15,460
Cash and cash equivalents at the FRZESRASEEY
end of the year 63,140 137,973
Analysis of the balances of cash REeERREEEYEFIM
and cash equivalents:
Cash and bank balances Re RRITET 63,140 137,973

BEMf 2 MDA BRER 2 — &5 °

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial
statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SV 15 i K M 5E

31 December 2006
ZEERFE+HA=+—H

1. GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability and its shares are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”).

The address of the registered office of the Company is
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM11,
Bermuda.

The Company’s principal activity is investment holding and
the principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note
9 to the financial statements.

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first
time, a number of new standards, amendments and
interpretations (the “new HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA") that
are relevant to its operations and effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 December 2005 or 1
Janauary 2006. A summary of the new HKFRSs is set out as

below:

HKAS 21 (Amendment)  Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

HKAS 39 (Amendment)  Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of

Forecast Intragroup Transactions

HKAS 39 (Amendment)  The Fair Value Option

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts
(Amendment)
HKFRS — Int 4 Determining whether an Arrangement

contains a Lease

RICHE MULTI-MEDIA HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SV 5 i K M SR

31 December 2006
ZEERFE+HA=+—H

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2. ERAHITRREIBEBMEREE
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS 8l (&)
(Continued)

The adoption of the above new HKFRSs did not have
significant impact on the Group’s results and financial
position for the current or prior accounting periods.

R EXHERARBRELEANE I Y
AEBRA SR F I HE 2 P HARR
XEREEFEEREAZE -

The Group has not early applied the following new
standards, amendments or interpretations that have been
issued but are not yet effective. The directors of the
Company anticipate that the application of these new
standards, amendments or interpretations will have no

AEBEYW ERFEAIATEBRMERR
EZHER - BFTHRE - AARE
ERHIERAZEMEL - ERIHRER
" EHARBZXERVBRRBERE
MBEBRZE -

material impact on the results and the financial position of

the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Capital Disclosures' BB g LA B ER
E 15 (BETA)

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures' BB MEER S@IHE: FHE
ET%

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments? BB BRELED ZEHE?
E 85

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement Approach B (BB GE@mE REEES

under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting
in Hyperinflationary Economies?

EAREZES)
—REER

5T 2 BI 25 295%
B Z M

i R

2 B E
RAEA?
HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 24 B (BB GRS BEVBHREE
HEAREZES) 81 55 257
—REE8WR 2 EE
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives® &% (BEBREBHRE EFAE
EHREZE®) PTET AS
—REFEWR
HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting B (BB GERE PHVBHRER
and Impairment® ZHREZES) VERIER
—REFI105%
HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and 5 (BB HRE BEVBHREE
Treasury Share Transactions’ ERHRZREZE®) BIZE25% — & E
- R2EEI115% K B 17 A% 19
57
HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements® B (BB BERE WREEERETHS

Lot

HUREBEZES)

—REBE125%

ZERFFHR EXZHEBERFTRLA



Notes to the Financial Statements

SV 15 i K M 5E

31 December 2006
ZEERFE+HA=+—H

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2.

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
(Continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009
3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006
s Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2006
& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November
2006
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007
8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008
3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3.
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which is a collective
term that includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”), and Interpretations (“Ints”)
issued by the HKICPA, accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong. In addition, the financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) and by the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

SV 5 i K M SR

31 December 2006
ZEERFE+HA=+—H

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FESTHEHME (&)
POLICIES (Continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (Continued) (a) MmMBEE (&)

The financial statements have been prepared under B 75 ¥R 2= Th AR BB R 52 BR AN 1B Bl 4R
historical cost convention except for certain financial 2 WU AFEARZEAFER
assets of fair value through profit or loss and Az ETeREERKEY
investment properties which are carried at fair value. (BN REFEEESY B MELE
The preparation of financial statements in conformity Az smzRAFERAE THREE:
with HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical hat  EEENEVEEERRAAA
accounting estimates. It also requires management to Bl 2 @RI R BIER E L A B -

exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Company’s accounting policies.

The Group’s books and records are maintained in Hong REEZ KM EEEAET ([
Kong Dollars (“HK$"), the currency in which the T RE - AEBARHMHR ST
majority of the Group’s transactions is denominated. ZEMREBEN -

(b) Basis of consolidation (b) #HZEERE
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the REMBREBEARRENE
financial statements of the Company and its ARBEBFE+T_A=+—HBZ#
subsidiaries made up to 31 December each year. B o
The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of FRMBESHENB AR 2 E5A
during the year are included in the consolidated income HEKREENAHRIEE L E A
statement from the effective date of acquisition or up MA B (RFIBRME) 5T AdrE UK
to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate. IR ©
All intra-group transactions, balance, income and FrEEERZS - &8 - WA R
expenses are eliminated in full on consolidation. X R AR E Bk B RS B -

TEERFFR EXZHEBREEAGRAA



Notes to the Financial Statements

SV 15 i K M 5E

31 December 2006
ZEERFE+HA=+—H

3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated
subsidiaries are presented separately from the Group’s
equity therein. Minority interests in the net assets
consist of the amount of those interests at the date
of the original business combination and the minority’s
share of changes in equity since the date of the
combination. Losses applicable to the minority in excess
of the minority’s interest in the subsidiary’s equity are
allocated against the interests of the Group except to
the extent that the minority has a binding obligation
and is able to make an additional investment to cover
the losses.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from distribution of films is recognised when
video products or master materials of films are
delivered to customers and the title has passed.

Revenue from sub-licensing of film rights is recognised
upon delivery of master materials of films to customers.

Proceeds from sales of financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised when sale and
purchase contracts became unconditional.

Rental income, including rentals invoiced in advance,
from properties under operating lease is recognised
on a straight-line basis over the period of the respective
leases.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ right to receive payment has been
established.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(c)

(d)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the interest rate
applicable.

Impairment of assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment of assets,
or whether there is any indication that an impairment
loss previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated. An impairment loss
is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is charged to the income statement in the year in
which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, when the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant policy for that revalued
asset.

i. Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher
of its net selling price and value in use. The net
selling price is the amount obtainable from the
sale of an asset in an arm’s length transaction
while value in use is the present value of
estimated future cash flows expected to arise
from the continuing use of any asset and from
its disposal at the end of its useful life. Where
an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the
smallest group of asset that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating

unit).
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

(e)

Impairment of assets (Continued)

ii.

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been
change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss of
goodwill is reversed only if the loss was caused
by a specific external event of an exceptional
nature that is not expected to recur, and the
increase in recoverable amount relates the
reversal effect of that specific event.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the
asset’s carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to the income statement in
the year in which the reversals are recognised.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax

currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit is the profit for the year,

determined in accordance with the rules established

by the taxation authorities, upon which income taxes

are payable.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FESTHEHME (&)
POLICIES (Continued)

(e) Taxation (Continued) (e) %\ (&)

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or
recoverable on differences between the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted
for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible
temporary difference can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill (or negative goodwill) or from
the initial recognition (other than a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investment in
subsidiaries and associates, except where the Group is
able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(e)

(f)

RICHE MULTI-MEDIA HOLDINGS LIMITED

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged
or credited in the income statement, except when it
relates to items charged or credited directly to equity,
in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in
equity.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
its working condition and location for its intended
use. Expenditure incurred after the property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the
income statement in the period in which it is incurred.
In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that
the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the
future economic benefits expected to be obtained from
the use of the property, plant and equipment, the
expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that
asset.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
property, plant and equipment, using the straight-line
method, over their estimated useful lives. The principal
annual rates are as follows:

Buildings 2%
Leasehold improvements 33.3%
Office equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 20%
Furniture and fixtures 15%
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(f)

(9)

(h)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The gain or loss arising from disposal of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the net sale proceeds and the carrying
amount of the relevant asset and is recognised in the
income statement in the year the asset is derecognised.
Investment properties
On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured using the fair value
model. Gains or losses arising from changes in the
fair value of investment properties are included in the
income statements in the year in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use or no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising
from derecognition of the investment properties
(calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is
included in the income statement in the year in which
the asset is derecognised.

Investments in subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an enterprise controlled by the
Company. Control exists when the Company has the
power, directly or indirectly, to govern the financial
and operating policies of an enterprise so as to obtain
benefits from its activities. In the Company’s balance
sheet, investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost
less provision for impairment losses. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividends received and receivable.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

()

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary or
an associate represents the excess of the cost of
acquisition over the Group's interest in the fair value
of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the relevant subsidiary or associate at the
date of acquisition. Such goodwill is carried at cost

less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a
subsidiary is presented separately in the balance sheet.
Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of an
associate is included in the cost of the investment of
the relevant associate.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill
arising from an acquisition is allocated to each of the
relevant cash-generating units, or groups of cash-
generating units, that are expected to benefit from
the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill
arising on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-
generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment before the end of that
financial year. When the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount
of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the
unit first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro
rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset
in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is
recognised directly in the income statement. An
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

()

()

(k)

Goodwill (Continued)

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary or an associate,
the attributable amount of goodwill capitalised is
included in the determination of the amount of profit
or loss on disposal.

Inventories

Inventories on finished goods are stated at the lower
of cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated

using the first-in, first-out method.

Inventories on stock of properties, which are held for
trading, is stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Net realisable value is determined by reference
to sale proceeds received after the balance sheet date
less selling expenses, or by management estimates
based on the prevailing market conditions.

Financial instruments

The Group classifies its investment in securities in the
following categories depends on the purpose of such
investment were acquired. Management determines
the classification of its investments at initial recognition
and re-evaluate this designation at every reporting
date.
(1) Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss

A financial asset is classified in this category if
acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term or if so designated by
management. Assets in this category are
classified as current assets if they are either held
for trading or are expected to be realised within

12 months of the balance sheet date.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(k)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(2)

(3)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They arise
when the Group provides money, goods or
services directly to a debtor with no intention of
trading the receivable. They are included in
current assets, except for maturities greater than
12 months after the balance sheet date. These
are classified as non-current assets. Loans and
receivables included loan receivables, convertible
notes receivables and trade receivables.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-
derivative that are either designated in this
category or not classified in any of the other
categories. They are included in non-current
assets unless management intends to dispose of
the investment within 12 months of the balance
sheet date.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FESTHEHME (&)
POLICIES (Continued)

(k) Financial instruments (Continued) (k) €I A (&)
(3) Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued) 3) WHRHEZLHBEE (&)

Purchases and sales of investments are
recognised on trade-date — the date on which
the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at fair value through profit or loss.
Investments are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the investments have
expired or have been transferred and the Group
has transferred substantially all risk and rewards
of ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets
and financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are subsequently carried at fair value.
Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity
investments are carried at amortised cost using
effective interest method. Realised and unrealised
gains and losses arising from changes in the fair
value of the financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss category are included in the income
statement in the year in which they arise.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes
in the fair value of non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised in equity. When securities classified
as available-for-sale financial assets are sold or
impaired, the accumulated fair value adjustments
are included in the income statement as gains
or losses from investment securities.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(k)

Financial instruments (Continued)

(3)

Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

The fair values of quoted investments are based
on current bid prices. If the market for a financial
asset is not active (and for unlisted securities),
the Group establishes fair value by using
valuation techniques. These include the use of
recent arm’s length transactions, reference to
other instruments that are substantially the same,
discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing
models refined to reflect the issuer’s specific

circumstances.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date
whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. In the case of equity securities classified
as available-for-sale financial assets, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of the
security below its cost is considered in
determining whether the securities are impaired.
If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale
financial assets, the cumulative loss — measured
as the difference between the acquisition cost
and the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously recognised
in the income statement — is removed from
equity and recognised in the income statement.
Impairment losses recognised in the income
statement on equity instruments are not reversed
through the income statement.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FESTHEHME (&)
POLICIES (Continued)

() Trade and other receivables () EZKEMEKRIRE

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision
for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade
and other receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms
of receivables. The amount of the provision is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the effective interest rate. The amount
of the provision is recognised in the income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less, and bank overdrafts. Bank
overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current
liabilities on the balance sheet.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Transaction costs are
incremental costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset or
financial liability, including fees and commissions paid
to agents, advisers, brokers and dealers, levies by
regulatory agencies and securities exchanges, and
transfer taxes and duties. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the income statement over the
period of the borrowings using the effective interest
method.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(o)

(p)

RICHE MULTI-MEDIA HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases when the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the assets concerned to the
Group. Assets held under finance leases are capitalised
at the lower of fair values or the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability
to the lessor, net of interest charges, is included in
the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. Finance
costs are charged to the income statement over the
term of the relevant lease so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of
the obligations for each accounting period.

All other leases are classified as operating leases and
the annual rentals are charged to the income statement
on a straight-line basis over the relevant lease term.

Translation of foreign currencies

(i) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the accounts of Group are
measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity
operates (the functional currency). The financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars
("HK$").

TESTHERRBE @)

(o)

(p)

B

AREHAEEREE BN
BB K CREBEAREEZBL -
BIEREMRL - RIFBEBOF
BREEERZEHES 2 AFENER
ECAREERE)BEER - MH
HABTZEREE (ENGER
MEXH)RNEEABRATI(ER
BEHARE BEZRAKREEN
Hi g s RHNER - PATE BIE BRI R
HEEGTHE 2 AERE -

FrE BB IIERLEHEA - M
FEASNEGERARBERE K
SRR o

S i
(i) HERZIEH

FIAREBARE 2HB BN

RIBEEMESERE
ZEB([Thee ek tE -
MBHRAET(MET]) 2
5l



Notes to the Financial Statements

SV 5 i K M SR

31 December 2006
ZEERFE+HA=+—H

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FESTHEHME (&)
POLICIES (Continued)

(p) Translation of foreign currencies (Continued) (p) IHEB (&)

(i) Transactions and balances (i) XBR#EE

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
the functional currency using the exchange rates
prevailing at the date of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the
translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are recognised in the income
statement, except when deferred in equity as
qualifying cash flow hedges or qualifying net
investment hedges.

Translation differences on non-monetary items,
such as equity instruments held at fair value
through profit or loss, are reported as part of
the fair value gain or loss. Transaction difference
on non-monetary items, such as equities
classified as available-for-sale financial assets, are
included in the fair value reserve in equity.

Employee benefits

Bonuses

The Group recognises a liability for bonuses when
there is a contractual obligation and the amount
can be estimated reliably.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(a)

Employee benefits (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Retirement benefit obligations

The Group operates the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme’’) under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for those employees employed under
the jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance. The MPF Scheme is a defined
contribution scheme, the assets of which are held
in separate trustee-administered funds.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employer and its
employees are each required to make
contributions to the scheme at 5% to 10% of
the employees’ relevant income, with the
employees’ contributions subject to a cap of
monthly relevant income of HK$20,000. The
Group’s contributions to the scheme are
expensed as incurred. 5% of relevant income
vests immediately upon the completion of service
in the relevant service period, while the
remaining portion vests in accordance with the
scheme’s vesting scales. Where employees leave
the scheme prior to the full vesting of the
employer’s contributions, the amount of forfeited
contributions is used to reduce the contributions
payable by the Group.

Share-based compensation

The fair value of the employee services received
in exchange for the grant of the share options
and restricted share awards is recognised as an
expense in the income statement.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FESTHEHME (&)
POLICIES (Continued)

(q) Employee benefits (Continued) (q) BERF (&)

(iii) Share-based compensation (Continued)

The total amount to be expensed over the vesting
period is determined with reference to the fair
value of the share options and restricted share
awards granted. At each balance sheet date, the
Company revises its estimates of the number of
share options that are expected to become
exercisable and the number of restricted share
awards that become vested. It recognises the
impact of the revision of original estimates, if
any, in the income statement, and a
corresponding adjustment to equity in the
balance sheet will be made over the remaining
vesting periods.

The proceeds received, net of any directly
attributable transaction costs, are credited to
share capital and share premium accounts when
the share options are exercised and when the
restricted share awards are vested.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. It can also be a present
obligation arising from past events that is not
recognised because it is not probable that outflow of
economic resources will be required or the amount of
obligation cannot be measured reliably. A contingent
liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is
probable, they will then be recognised as a provision.
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3.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(r)

(s)

(t)

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
(Continued)

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from
past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Group. A contingent asset is not
recognised but is disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements when an inflow of economic benefits is
probable. When inflow is virtually certain, an asset is
recognised.

Related parties transactions

Parties are considered to be related if one party has
the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other
party or exercise significant influence over the other
party in making financial and operating decisions.
Parties are also considered to be related if they are
subject to common control or common significant
influences. A transaction is considered to be a related
party transaction when there is a transfer of resources
or obligations between related parties.

Financial guarantees issued and provisions

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the
issuer (i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments
to reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee (the
“holder”) for a loss the holder incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
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3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 3. FESTHEHME (&)
POLICIES (Continued)

(t) Financial guarantees issued and provisions (t) BBEHUHKER(E)
(Continued)
Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the fair AN E 2 I IBER - ZBERA
value of the guarantee (being the transaction price, ANFEEIRZRZER  BRIFZQTF
unless the fair value can otherwise be reliably TEA%EgiMEEﬂ =R A ER
estimated) is initially recognised as deferred income KK FEET BR A A IR E A o fin]
within creditors and accruals. Where consideration is E?’*ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ R i BX sk AT i B X
received or receivable for the issuance of the B ZREBEARBERANZEEE
guarantee, the consideration is recognised in B AREBBER T TR - WA BER
accordance with the Group’s policies applicable to that fﬁﬁfﬁqﬁlﬁiﬁiﬁé%ﬂﬁlﬂy R R
category of asset. Where no such consideration is AR T Y AR - BIRF R ST 18
received or receivable, an immediate expense is R NER o

recognised in the income statement on initial
recognition of any deferred income.
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a EXEEAE -—BERBTEHER
present obligation as a result of a past event, and it is ZERMARME BRBMJERAEER
probable that the Group will be required to settle ERETZBEEMTK  BIER
that obligations. Provisions are measured at the % BEDKBEESNEEAYE
directors’ best estimate of the expenditure required THBEREMERST 2 &EMF
HEREERNAGEEIRAEE -

to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date, and
are discounted to present value where the effect is

material.

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 4. BBREBRERE

4.1 Financial risk factors 4.1 BBEEREZR

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial REEBZEHAZZBYBERR
risks: market risk (including price risk), credit risk, mEZRR (BEERRER) - EERA
liquidity risk and cash flow interest-rate risk. The b2 REBE SRR RRESRAER
Group’s overall risk management programme focuses % o REB s BREREKREETEE
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks Eﬁé‘ﬂﬁ%ﬁd%Z%’ﬁE?ﬁUW‘E P BERER
to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group's ERESRNEBFBRIRZEED
financial performance. M -
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4.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

4.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Market risk — Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price
risk because investments held by the Group are
classified on the consolidated balance sheet
either as available-for-sale financial assets or as
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss. The Group is not exposed to commodity
price risk.

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of
credit risk. It has policies in place to ensure that
distribution of films and sub-licensing of film
rights to customers with an appropriate credit
history.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity risk by ensuring
it has sufficient liquid cash balances to meet its
payment obligations as they fall due.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s cash flow interest-rate risk arises
from bank borrowings. The Group’s fair value
interest-rate risk mainly arises from fixed-rate
short-term bank deposits. The Group currently
does not have an interest-rate hedging policy.
However, the management monitors interest-rate
exposure and will consider hedging significant
interest-rate exposure should need arises.
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 4., HEERERE (&)
4.2 Fair value estimation 4.2 DAFEEMHGE

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets,
including cash and bank balances, trade receivables,
deposits, prepayments and other receivables, and
financial liabilities, including trade payables, other
payables, accruals and amounts due to related
companies, approximate to their fair values due to
their short maturities. The face values less any credit
adjustments for financial assets and liabilities with a
maturity of less than one year are assumed to
approximate to their fair values.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure
purposes is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market interest
rate available to the Group for similar financial
instruments.

In assessing the fair value of financial instruments
traded in active markets (such as financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss) is based on quoted
market prices at the balance sheet date. The quoted
market prices used for financial assets held by the
Group are the current bid price.

The fair value of financial instrument that are not
traded in an active market (for example, available-for-
sale financial assets) is determined by using valuation
techniques. The Group uses a variety of methods, such
as estimated discounted value of future cash flows,
and makes assumptions that are based on market
conditions existing at each balance sheet date.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are
based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning
the future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The
estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.

(a) Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group performs annual tests on whether there
has been impairment of goodwill in accordance with
the accounting policy stated in note 3(i) to the financial
statements. The recoverable amounts of cash-
generating units have been determined based on value-
in-use calculations. These calculations require the use
of estimates and assumptions made by management
on the future operation of the business, pre-tax
discount rates, and other assumptions underlying the
value-in-use calculations. Information about the
assumptions and the risk factors on impairment of
goodwill are stated in note 10 to the financial
statements.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Trade debtors

The aged debt profile of trade debtors is reviewed on
a reqular basis to ensure that the trade debtor balances
are collectible and follow up actions are promptly
carried out if the agreed credit periods have been
exceeded. However, from time to time, the Group
Where

recoverability of trade debtor balances are called into

may experience delays in collection.
doubts, specific provisions for bad and doubtful debts
are made based on credit status of the customers, the
aged analysis of the trade receivable balances and
write-off history. Certain receivables may be initially
identified as collectible, yet subsequently become
uncollectible and result in a subsequent write-off of
the related receivable to the income statement.
Changes in the collectibility of trade receivables for
which provisions are not made could affect our results
of operations.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

In accordance with HKAS 16, the Group estimates the
useful lives of fixed assets in order to determine the
amount of depreciation expenses to be recorded. The
useful lives are estimated at the time the asset is
acquired based on historical experience, the expected
usage, wear and tear of the assets, as well as technical
obsolescence arising from changes in the market
demands or service output of the assets. The Group
also performs annual reviews on whether the
assumptions made on useful lives continue to be valid.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(d) Estimate of fair values of investment properties

As described in note 8 to the financial statements,
the investment properties were revalued at the balance
sheet date on market value basis by reference to
independent professional valuers. Such valuation was
based on certain assumptions, which are subject to
uncertainty and might materially differ from the actual
results. In making the judgement, the Group considers
information from current prices in an active market
for similar properties and uses assumptions that are
mainly based on market conditions at each balance
sheet date.

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised
into four operating divisions, namely distribution, sub-
licensing, sales of financial assets and property investment.
These divisions are the basis on which the Group reports its
primary segment information.

Principal activities are as follows:

Distribution Distribution of films
Sub-licensing Sub-licensing of film rights
Sales of financial assets  Sales of financial assets at fair

value through profit or loss

Property investment Leasing of rental properties
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6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. XBRHBED I (&)
(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) XKD (E)
Segment information about these businesses for the years HE-_ZETRER-_TZERAFT-_A=
ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 is presented below. T-HLEFEEEREEB 2 HEHR
ZWAOT o
Consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 BE-—ZEZEANF+-HA=+—HLEFEE
December 2006 ZEE W&
Sales of
financial
Sub- assets Property
Distribution licensing $8% investment Consolidated
BT ERBTE SREE MERE mE

HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET

Turnover ] 164 200 15,229 1,883 17,476
Segment profit 5 & Fl 74 23 1,768 1,613 3,478
Unallocated corporate income Ao & E = 11,849
Unallocated corporate expenses APREEERY (26,811)
Loss from operations KEEE (11,484)
Finance costs MEEH (9,615)
Loss before taxation B AEE (21,099)
Taxation 18 (195)
Net loss for the year AEFARDT

attributable to equity holders RERE AR

of the Company HEEFE (21,294)

TEERFFR EXZHEBREEAGRAA

Al



Notes to the Financial Statements

SV 15 i K M 5E

31 December 2006
~EEAFEH A SR

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. XBRMEDI (&)
(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) %o (&)
Consolidated balance sheet at 31 December 2006 R-CEEXNFFT-ZA=+—HZHEELE
EBEX
Sales of
financial
Sub- assets Property
Distribution licensing $§€& investment Consolidated
BT HERBITE CREE MERE ey

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000
FER FER TER FER FER

Assets BE
Segment assets NBEE 804 7,593 32,156 815,360 855,913
Unallocated corporate assets APEEEEE 66,315
Consolidated total assets e AELE 922,228
Liabilities =4
Segment liabilities S E R — 3,055 970 486,954 490,979
Unallocated corporate liabilities APEEEEE 27,717
Consolidated total liabilities FEAREHE 518,696
Other segment information for the year ended 31 BE_ZTENF+-FA=+—HIFE
December 2006 ZEH M5 HER
Sales of
financial
Sub- assets Property
Distribution licensing 8§ investment Consolidated
BT ERBTE SREE MERE )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEL FET FET FEL FET
Additions of property, NEWME
plant and equipment W= K& — — 23 18 41
Depreciation and TEREE
amortisation 143 1 468 40 652
Impairment losses BRI
recognised BEE 1,295 — — — 1,295
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6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. XBRHBEDH (&)
(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) EBHI (E)
Consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 BE_ZEEOF+-A=1+—HLFE
December 2005 ZERE W&
Sales of
financial
assets
Distribution  Sub-licensing HE  Consolidated
BT EERETE ETHEE e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T FHT FET FET
Turnover EEH 9,382 10,534 18,423 38,339
Segment profit/(loss) before ERABEXETER
impairment losses PR E B R A
recognised in respect 2o T/ (1)
of film rights
and goodwill 2,443 (4,613) (2,045) (4,215)
Impairment loss recognised BRAEFEITE
in respect of film rights HEEE (8,956) — — (8,956
Impairment loss recognised
in respect of goodwill ERABEREER — (12,056) — (12,056 )
Segment loss HEEE (6,513) (16,669) (2,045) (25,227)
Unallocated corporate income ADEEERA 9,176
Unallocated corporate expenses APEEERX (13,273)
Loss from operations REEE (29,324)
Finance costs MEER (340)
Loss before taxation BREiRIE B (29,664)
Taxation 1 =
Net loss for the year AEEARAARE
attributable to equity holders FEAEGBEFE
of the Company (29,664 )
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6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. XBRMEDI (&)
(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) XKD (E)
Consolidated balance sheet at 31 December 2005 R-BZFEHFFT-_A=1+—HZHEE
EBMER
Sales of
financial
assets
Distribution  Sub-licensing $H%E  Consolidated
BT BRBTE TREE A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
FET FET FAT FHET
Assets BE
Segment assets AHER 4,582 4,729 41,869 51,180
Unallocated corporate assets AOREREE 184,047
Consolidated total assets REE 235,227
Liabilities =L
Segment liabilities HHEE 2,439 6,172 — 8,611
Unallocated corporate liabilities APEEEEE 59,006
Consolidated total liabilities REBBEEE 67,617

RICHE MULTI-MEDIA HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006



Notes to the Financial Statements

SV 5 i K M SR

31 December 2006
“EEAFE+A SR

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. XBRHBEDH (&)
(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) KA (E)
Other segment information for the year ended 31 BE_ZEEOF+-A=1+—HLFE
December 2005 ZE 5 &R
Sales of
financial
assets
Distribution  Sub-licensing %  Unallocated Consolidated
BT EERBTE CTREE AAB e

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET

Additions of film rights NEBREITHE 3,600 5,347 — — 8,947
Depreciation and mEREE

amortisation 3,246 7,086 1,108 10 11,450
Impairment losses BRRREER

recognised 1,661 8,483 12,056 — 22,200
Geographical segments i & 2
The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong, Macau and The REBFEXBURES  RFIRPE
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”). The following table ARHEME ([FE]) - TRAREER
provides an analysis of the Group’s turnover and segment MBETIHE D 2 LR RHWEE (T
results by geographical market, irrespective of the origin of B/ REHRIRM) 2 54T o

goods and services:

Turnover Segment results
X 2R EE
2006 2005 2006 2005

—BEARE —_TTHF —BEARFE —_TTILF
HK$°000 HK$°000 = HK$°000 HK$°000

FET FAT FET FET
Hong Kong and Macau BB RIRM 15,393 18,892 7,201 (1,550)
PRC H 2,083 19,447 1,636 3,422
17,476 38,339 8,837 1,872

TEERFFR EXZHEBREEAGRAA



Notes to the Financial Statements

SV 15 i K M 5E

31 December 2006
~EEAFEH A SR

6. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 6. XBRHBED I (&)
(Continued)
Geographical segments (Continued) #hE 2 (&)
The following is an analysis of the carrying amounts of NTE2INZREERABESEME DT Z
segment assets and segment liabilities, capital expenditures DEEEREME 2FAE EXAXH
and depreciation, analysed by geographical area in which RATE -
the assets and liabilities located:
Segment Segment Capital
assets liabilities expenditures Depreciation
AREE PBEE BERXH E
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005

“RRAF —TTHF ZBRRAF —_TTHF ZRVAF —TTHF ZRRAF —TTLF
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$S'000  HKS$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TER TET TER TET FERT TET FERT TET

Hong Kongand &&BR

Macau R P 32,960 56,198 970 1,161 1,139 52 611 1,086
PRC i 822,953 5,101 490,009 3,740 18 = 41 2
855,913 61,299 490,979 4,901 1,157 52 652 1,088
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7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 7. ME -BEERRE
The Group rE
Furniture
Leasehold Office Motor and
Buildings improvements equipment vehicles fixtures Total
BT HENEEH BAERE "E BREEE @i
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET T T T T TET
Cost KA
At 1 January 2005 i ! 3,537 2,136 4,058 1,633 2,128 13,492
Additions RE — 39 14 - — 53
Disposals HE (3,537) — (1) = = (3,538)
At 31 December 2005 RZZZRE
and 1 January 2006 TZA=+- &
“ZERE-A-H — 2,175 4,071 1,633 2,128 10,007
Additions RE — 1,115 41 — — 1,156
Acquisition of a subsidiary WEKBAF
(note 33) (Hi#33) = = 1,926 = — 1,926
Disposals e = (909) (5,297) = (1,030) (7.236)
Exchange alignments EfEH — — 20 — — 20
At 31 December 2006 R-EExE+-A=1-H — 2,381 761 1,633 1,098 5,873
Accumulated 2ENE
depreciation
At 1 January 2005 R-ZERE-F-H - 1,572 2,400 576 969 5,517
Charged for the year rEREBR 35 385 310 21 167 1,108
Eliminated on disposals ~ HEEHE (35) = (1) = = (36)
At 31 December 2005 ,NEH A=t+-H
and 1 January 2006 “EERE-A-H — 1,957 2,709 781 1,136 6,589
Charged for the year ME BH — 23 155 169 105 652
Acquisition of a subsidiary  WEEK B2 A
(note 33) (Hi#33) - — 1,446 - — 1,446
Eliminated on disposals &R = (873) (3,831) - (576) (5,280)
Exchange alignments EREN — — 2) — — 2)
At 31 December 2006 RZEEXE+-A=1+-H - 1,307 477 956 665 3,405
Net book value REFE
At 31 December 2006 R-EERE+-A=1-H - 1,074 284 677 433 2,468
At 31 December 2005 RZFEREF-A=1-H - 218 1,362 846 992 3,418
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8. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 8. REWX
HK$'000
FET
At 31 December 2005 and 1 January 2006 RZEERF+_A=+—HK

—EZERF—H—H —
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 33) WEEMT B A | (A7E33) 641,982
Additions nE 15,852
Exchange alignment bE 5, 38 & 19,576

Increase in fair value recognised el mExPEER A TFEILE M
in the consolidated income statement 590
At 31 December 2006 R-BERF+=-A=+-—-H 678,000

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties at 31
December 2006 have been arrived at on the basis of a
valuation carried out on that date by DTZ Debenham Tie
Leung Limited, independent qualified professional valuers
not connected with the Group. DTZ Debenham Tie Leung
Limited is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Valuers,
has appropriate qualifications and recent experiences in the
valuation of similar properties in the relevant locations. The
valuation, which conforms to International Valuation
Standards, was arrived at by reference to market evidence
of transaction prices for similar properties.

The fair value of investment properties shown above

AEBREVER_ZEZERNF+_A=
T—HNRFE THEREENES
BHBYAERERHEMBERITA
RARREBETHE -BRERTER
RARBENEMAEEE  RREE
BE  TEROHSHEBELHNYEE
HfEE - ARMGEDEREBERGELER
Y2EREVENTEIZHEMER °

tREEMEZAFERRE

comprises:
2006 2005
ZEEXREF —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Outside Hong Kong: BB AN R
Long-term leases = HIFH 4 678,000 —
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

All of the Group's property interests held under operating
leases to earn rentals or for capital appreciation purpose
are measured using the fair value model and are classified
and accounted for as investment properties.

All of the Group’s investment properties have been pledged
to secure banking facilities granted to the Group.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

REWME (&)
AEBMRBREERNHURBRESHR
EERBERENAFEZMERIRA
AFEEAFE T2 BERREMWEA
BE o

AEBFRBEREDFEH D AMABREER
TAEBZBITRE -

B D F)

The Company

P NN
2006 2005
ZEEXREF —EEREF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FAET
Unlisted shares, at cost JEEMRRG - TR 83,553 83,553
Impairment loss recognised B R EEE (83,553) (83,553)
Amounts due from subsidiaries & WL MY B A Rl 5K I8 562,170 249,304
Provision for impairment BB A (520,346) (249,304)
41,824 —

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed repayment terms. In the opinion of
the directors, the carrying amounts of the amounts due
from subsidiaries at 31 December 2006 approximate to their
fair values. They will not be demanded for repayment within
twelve months from the balance sheet date and the amounts
due from subsidiaries are therefore shown as non-current.

The carrying amounts of the interests in subsidiaries are
reduced to their recoverable amounts which are determined
by reference to the estimation of future cash flows expected
to be generated from the respective subsidiaries.

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free
and repayable on demand. The carrying amounts of amounts
due to subsidiaries approximate to their fair values.

RUMEARFARERR REKE
BEERY EEZRR R-_TTRF
ToA=t - HERKHBRARFREZE
HEREAFERE - ZEHRREF
BERRF T —EAAREE  BiER
MEBARREIERRBDEE °

MEARERZ Z REEERREE T
&8 FRTKESEL2ERPE
WEMBRRMEL Z B RERSR
ETUERE °

ENHBARZREREERM  RER
ARBERKEE - BAMERR ZHA
ZEEEEEAFERE °
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9. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Details of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31 December 2006

are set out as follows:

Country/place of

9. MEARER &)

ARRZMBRAR-BBAET A

St—RZEEMT :

Particulars

of issued

share capital/
registered capital

Principal activities and

Name of subsidiary incorporation BRITRAE place of operation
oy PN R AR LB R i B EMERFEE FTEXEBEREEMY
Beijing Jianguo Real British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share Dormant

Estate Development REBEXLES of US$1 o

Co., Limited TREEIETZ

Bluelagoon Investment
Holdings Limited

Dragon Leader Limited

Gainful Fortune Limited

Legend Rich Limited

Ocean Shores Licensing
Limited

British Virgin Islands
REBREUHS

British Virgin Islands

KBRS

British Virgin Islands
REBREUHS

British Virgin Islands
REBREUHS

British Virgin Islands
REBREUHS

1 ordinary share
of US$1
TREE1ETZ

1 ordinary share
of US$1
TREEIETZ

160,000,100
ordinary shares

of HK$1 each
160,000, 1000% & %
HEIB T2 EBR

1 ordinary share
of US$1
TREEIETZ

10,000 ordinary
shares of US$1
each
10,0008% & iz E
B1xETzEBK

E RICHE MULTI-MEDIA HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006

Investment holding, sales of
financial assets, distribution
of films and sub-licensing
of film rights in the PRC

WEER - HE2 R
BE RBPEBTEY  BE
BRETERIFEESE

Investment holding

REER

Holdings of film rights
RHAETRITRE

Distribution of video products in

the PRC through a PRC agent
738 P B AR P A R B B T
AR EE mn

Holdings of film rights
outside Hong Kong
REBAIIMERE

ERRITE
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9. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) °).

Name of subsidiary

MEAREE

Particulars
of issued
share capital/

Country/place of registered capital

BB AR s ()

Principal activities and
place of operation

TEEBREXBE

Riche Advertising Limited

Riche (BVI) Limited

Riche Distribution Limited
EXRETHRA A

Riche International
(Macao Commercial
Offshore) Limited

BRERR CRPIEEF
B RT5) BR A A

Riche Multi-Media Limited
EXZEHEEBRAA

Riche Pictures Limited
EXFERR LA

incorporation BRITRA
M LER B A EARFE
British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share
REBREXES of US$1
TREEBEIZETZ

AR

British Virgin Islands 1,000 ordinary

RERZHS shares of US$1
each

1,0000% & A% H

B1ET 2 EBR

Hong Kong 1,000,000
BB ordinary shares
of HK$1 each

1,000,000/ & A%

HEI1BTZERBR

Macau 1 share of
R P MOP100,000
1A% T (B R P

100,0007T Z A% 17

Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares
BB of HK$1 each
2REREEI1ETT

2 EER

British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share

REBERES of US$1
1TREEIEZTZ

LB

—EER

Sales of financial assets

HETHEE

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
REBREER

Sub-licensing of film rights
in Hong Kong and
sales of financial assets
REBEREXETE
LRHESREE

Distribution of films and
sub-licensing of film
rights in the PRC

RAEZETEZR
ERXERETE

Distribution of films and
other video features
in the PRC

RAEETER
H A 7247 15 88

Investment holding in
Hong Kong
REBREER

FFEH EXZHEBERFTRLA
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9. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 9. MELARER (&)
Particulars
of issued
share capital/
Country/place of registered capital Principal activities and
Name of subsidiary incorporation BRITRAEA place of operation
Mg AR =R A AR ML B R i B EMERFEE FTEXEBEREEME
Riche Video Limited Hong Kong 10 ordinary shares Distribution of video products
EXRBTBERA A BB of HK$100 each in Hong Kong

20,000 non-voting ~ RABEITHREMm
deferred shares
of HK$100 each*
10/% & iX H E 10074 7T
2 & @ 1 20,0000%
SFREE1008 T2
EEEEETERD*

Shinhan-Golden Faith British Virgin Islands 10,000,000 Investment holding
International EERLES ordinary shares in the PRC
Development Limited of US$1 each  RHBIZREITR
10,000,0000% I &
1£T 2 R
World East Investments British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share Distribution of films and
Limited REBELES of US$1 sub-licensing of film rights
IREE1ET in the PRC through a PRC
2 &R agent
FERPEAERS

REBETER
HREYRITE

bR B E i A the PRC Registered  Property investment in the
FMEARAF B capital of PRC
(“Beijing Jian Guo Real Estate US$15,000,000 RHEBEKREDE
Development Co. Ltd") aftEe

15,000,000 JT

@ The non-voting deferred shares, which are not held by the * 7 E B EREEAR A BRI EER D
Group, carry practically no rights to dividends nor to receive ZRE  BUWERNERAARKRRERE Z
notice of nor to attend or vote at any general meeting of the AL HEZERAEHESE FRECE
relevant company nor to participate in any distribution on M EEERERTATZBEEMDIE ©
winding up.

The Company directly holds the interest in Riche (BVI) AX A H % # B Riche (BVI) Limited 2 1

Limited. All other subsidiaries are indirectly held by the X oFFAEMHEBAT S HARD TR E

Company. EE =
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10.

INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

9. MEARER &)

All of the subsidiaries are wholly-owned by the Company, FIEMBARIBARRZERES ' |
except 4t R B 5 i 2= F7 3% B IR 22 7] ("Beijing Jianguo™ ) in ItrREEEMmERZEGR QA ([ RE
which the Company holds 96.7% equity interest. Bl1)BRIN - RARIFEAHI6.7% 2 IRA
P g o
None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding BB B A B A 4F 4 B S AN R JE A ) B
at the end of the year, or at any time during the year. HEEMEABER 2 EBHES o
GOODWILL 10. BHE
The Group
rEH
HK$'000
FET
Cost R AR
At 1 January 2005 R—_ZEERF—F—H 39,530
Elimination of goodwill on adoption of HKFRS 3 %48 & /& Bf 75 3R 45 4E 81| 55 355 B i 6 oy 2 (7,058)
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note i) U B BT B X B B U BB (B ati) 7,656
At 31 December 2005 and 1 January 2006 RZFERF+=ZA=+—HK
—TEXF—H—H 40,128
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note i) U B BT B N B B U BB (B atii) 77,284
At 31 December 2006 R-EEXRF+=ZHA=+—H 117,412
Accumulated impairment ZEBEHE
At 1 January 2005 R-ZETRF—A—H 35,130
Elimination of goodwill on adoption of HKFRS 3 £ 4% & 4 01 75 3k 5 2% Al 55 357 B il i oy 2 (7,058)
Impairment loss recognised (note iii) B RBE &R (M i) 12,056
At 31 December 2005 and 1 January 2006 RZZFEERF+-_A=+—HRK
—TEXRF—-—H—H 40,128
Impairment loss recognised EmRREEE —
At 31 December 2006 R-BERF+=-A=+-—-H 40,128
Carrying amounts FREE
At 31 December 2006 R-BERFE+=-A=+-—H 77,284

At 31 December 2005

R-FTRF+-A=+-H —

TEERFFR EXZHEBREEAGRAA
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10. GOODWILL (Continued)

Notes:

(i) On 19 April 2005, the Group exercised the right under the
convertible notes issued by Gainful Fortune Limited (“Gainful
Fortune”) to convert the outstanding principal of
HK$160,000,000 into shares of Gainful Fortune at a
conversion price of HK$1 per share. Since then, Gainful
Fortune and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Ocean Shores
Licensing Limited, (hereinafter collectively refer to as the
“Gainful Fortune Group”) have became subsidiaries of the
Company. As a result, a positive goodwill of approximately
HK$7,656,000 arose from the acquisition of Gainful Fortune.

(i) On 21 June 2006, the Group acquired 100% of the issued
share capital of Shinhan-Golden Faith International
Development Limited (“Shinhan-Golden”) and the debts owed
by Shinhan-Golden to Northbay Investments Holdings Limited
("Northbay”). The total consideration of the acquisition at
fair value was approximately HK$246,109,000. As a result, a
positive goodwill of approximately HK$77,284,000 arose from
the acquisition of Shinhan-Golden.

(iii) ~ Due to the continuous losses incurred by the Gainful Fortune
Group and World East Investments Limited, the directors
reassessed the recoverable amounts of goodwill and made
impairment losses on goodwill of approximately
HK$7,656,000 and HK$4,400,000 respectively in the year
ended 31 December 2005.

Impairment of goodwill

Goodwill arising from the acquisition of Shinhan-Golden
has been allocated to the leasing of rental property, which
is property investment segment and is the cash-generating
units (“CGU") identified.

During the year, the directors reassessed the recoverable
amount of the CGU with reference to the valuation
performed by Grant Sherman Appraisal Limited, an
independent firm of professional valuers, and determined
that no impairment loss on goodwill associated with the
CGU was identified.

RICHE MULTI-MEDIA HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006

10. BHE
Wk

(i)

(if)

(iii)

(#&)

RZZZTRFMEA+NE - REEELT
f# Gainful Fortune Limited ([ Gainful
Fortunel ) FT T AT AR RIRIE T~ 2 #
B BEBRIAB T RIREKKRERRR
% %1 160,000,0007% 7T X 4 /& Gainful
FortuneZ fi& 3 = B L BA{E + Gainful
Fortune &z & 2 & [} B A & Ocean Shores
Licensing Limited (LA T~ %% 7 [ Gainful
Fortune& B ) K R AR A 2 i B &
Al o FEt + U Gainful FortunefE £ 49
7,656,000/ JT 2 IE 74 & ©

R-BERENA-+—8  AEEK
f# Shinhan-Golden Faith International
Development Limited( [ Shinhan-
Golden]) % &b B & 47 & ZX & Shinhan-
Goldeni# & Northbay Investments
Holdings Limited ([Northbay]) 8){518 °
ZEBBERATFEAEZLRENR
246,109,000/ 7T - At - W
Shinhan-GoldenzE 4 £977,284,000/% 7T
ZIEFE o

£ 7 Gainful Fortunefs B & World East
Investments Limited# & & E - EFE
HEBZARESE  THESHEE=
TEHE+_A=+—HLFEZHE
2 Al #EH 7,656,000 7T K 4,400,000/
TLZ R EEE e

BB R E

& U B& Shinhan-GoldenM E £ Z M & E
ESMEHEWELHE - WBRMER
EoE WAEHNREEELESBAL ([
CEEENMN]) o

FRA

CEZ2R B EEF TR

B R A A (Grant Sherman

Appraisal Limited) FT{EE (B - B
EHENREEREEZIRNECEELS
NEME EFCENITERRSELES
ARy AUk el & 58 o
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10.

11.

GOODWILL (Continued)

The recoverable amount of the CGU was assessed by
reference to value-in-use calculation. A discount rate of
16.14% per annum was applied in the value-in-use model
which uses cash flow projection based on financial forecasts
approved by the directors (the “Approved Forecast”) covering
a five-year period. Cash flows beyond the five-year period
have been extrapolated using a steady 7% growth rate. The
growth rate is made by reference to National Bureau of
Statistics of China and does not exceed the long-term
average growth rate for the market in which the CGU
operates. There are a number of assumptions and estimates
involved for the preparation of the cash flow projection for
the period covered by the Approved Forecast. Key
assumptions include gross margin, growth and discount rate
which are determined by management of the Group based
on past experience and its expectation for market
development. Gross margin are budgeted gross margin.
Growth rate represents the rate used to extrapolate cash
flows beyond the five-year budgeted period and is consistent
with the Approved Forecast. The discount rate used is pre-
tax and reflects specific risks relating to the market.

10. BE (&)

ReELBEVNREDSENTHEELR
EAEBENGEFR - EREERAEA
BRI NEE16.14% » 2AUTER
BEEHEMB SRR (THETER]) &
ReRnEHE  IRENHEEARST -
BRAAFHENRERECERTEE
H7%EREHE - MEREXZLERER
Rt RN S M ERBESELE
UFTEEM M2 FHEEER - BiRE
HEBRFMRENBHE CREREHRE
EEEZHEBERGE  EENREZE
FEME BERRITNE  ZEHT
EHASEEEEREATKEBRRETE
HMENERMETH - EFXAEBEE
HEME BMEXREHERSREHBA
FETBEH 2 AR B AU ETER — B o
THMERBRFIERN BERRETISE
2R ERR °

INVENTORIES 1. 78
The Group
AEME
2006 2005
—gexE —TTas
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
Finished goods LR T — 6
Properties held for sale FEHE 2 W% 45,154 —
45,154 6
At 31 December 2006, all inventories were carried at lower RZEERF+ZRA=+—8 FiERF
B A S A B3R FEY R o

of cost and net realisable value.

Properties held for sale solely comprised of certain units of
apartment held by Beijing Jianguo, a subsidiary of Shinhan-
Golden, of which sale and purchase agreements were
entered into and full considerations have been received by
Beijing Jianguo in respect of these units of apartment (note
21 to the financial statements). However, the transfer of
legal titles of these units of apartment have not yet been
completed at the date of the approval of the financial
statements.

\

EREDLE 2% BT B Shinhan-
GoldenZz B AR REBMFBEZHE
FABEMN  LREBHERZELABE
I E B # Y W EBRE (5
HMEMIEE21) A - BEZELABEN
CARERNARNIEZSERBHREZ
HEK °

ZERFFR EXZEBERFTRLA
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12. TRADE RECEIVABLES 12. EZEWRRIE
The granting of distribution rights and sub-licensing of film ERBRECEBRTEREREL T
rights are covered by customers’ deposits placed with the o BPFARAEEZMIZS - RER
Group. The balance is receivable upon delivery of master BB TEMEMNE TP RIE -

materials to customers.

The following is an aged analysis of fair value of the trade REER - E5EKRIBEZAFEZE
receivables at the balance sheet date: BOMMT :
The Group
REH
2006 2005
ZEEBRF —ZETRF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FHE T
0 — 30 days T Z30H — 386
31 — 60 days 312 60H — 258
61 — 90 days 61£90H — 426
Over 90 days 908 M E 1,986 4,743
1,986 5,813
Less: Impairment loss recognised in B EEREZERWKIEZ
respect of trade receivables VERIEN (1,050) (1,084)
936 4,729
The Group allows an average credit period of 90 days to its REBGETEPEHANTRZEER -
customers.

The carrying amounts of trade receivables approximate to BESRWER 2 EEEREE QN FEM
their fair values. A o
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13. DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER 13. & BEAREBREMEKRIIE
RECEIVABLES

The Group The Company
rEE P NN
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EEARE —ETTRHF —EERE —ETETRF
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FER FET FET FET
Deposits g ia 9,356 41,734 1,801 —
Prepayments a5 BB 1,842 1,195 — —
Other receivables H b fE W 5RIE 8,187 13,851 — —
19,385 56,780 1,801 —
Less: Impairment loss B B HERRTE
recognised in NE
respect of VERIE]
prepayments &5 18 (131) (1,188) — —
Impairment loss on B iR &5 Bk
provision of bad BiERE
and doubtful debts &5 18 — (1,390) = —
19,254 54,202 1,801 —
The carrying amounts of deposits, prepayments and other Re -~ TR RIB R E b fE Y FRIE 2 BRE
receivables approximate to their fair values. ERFEZAFERES -
14. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 14. EAVEFABRRRZEBEARE
PROFIT OR LOSS
The Group
rEH
2006 2005
ZEEREF ZZETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Equity securities & 7 38 5
— listed in Hong Kong, at market value —R&B L™ @ EHE 28,100 30,567

TEERFFR EXZHEBREEAGRAA
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14. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 14. RAFEFABERZEREE
PROFIT OR LOSS (Continued) (%)
At the balance sheet date, all financial assets at fair value REEH  IBERATFEFABRERZ
through profit or loss are stated at fair values. Fair values of PHEEHRATEIER ZFELME
those listed investments have been determined by reference FHREZNATFEDNE2EB IR
to the quoted market bid price available on the Stock MEEABETE °
Exchange.
15. TAX PREPAYMENTS 15. AfABIE
The Group
rEH
2006 2005
—EBEXRE —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHE T
Tax reserve certificate T B 5 3,055 3,055
Tax paid in advance TE A IR 4,665 1,091
7,720 4,146
Tax reserve certificate bears interest rate at 0.01% per FHRAEANFEFE0.01EF B - AN
annum. Details of the tax paid in advance were set out in RIBFBHEN SR EM E31 -

note 31 to the financial statements.

16. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 16. BERBEEEY
The Group The Company
rEE VNN

2006 2005 2006 2005

—EEXRE —ETREF —EEXRE —EThHE

HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAET FET FAET
Deposits with banks HRITIF R R
and other financial Hiv & @

institutions TA 52,097 132,250 52,097 132,250
Cash at bank and RITRE R

in hand FoER e 11,043 5,723 3,765 4,420
Cash and cash ReRER
equivalents per cash 2Ee Rk

flow statement ReEEBY 63,140 137,973 55,862 136,670

RICHE MULTI-MEDIA HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006



Notes to the Financial Statements

SV 5 i K M SR

31 December 2006
“EEAFE+A SR

16. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Continued) 16. RERAESEEY (&)
The effective interest rates of deposits in banks and other FARTERREMESFT T A 2 BEF
financial institutions for the year were 3% to 4.8% (2005: R E3%EL48%(ZFBEERE : 3%F
3% 10 4.2%). 4.2%) °

17. SHARE CAPITAL 17. IR
Shares i i)
Movements in the share capital of the Company during the FARRB KRR ZEEFERAT

year were as follows:

Number of shares Share capital

M7 & B [N
2006 2005 2006 2005

“EERE —E2TREF —EERF —TTRF
‘000 ‘000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FR TR FET FETT

Ordinary shares of BREE
HK$0.01 each 0.01B T2 &BR

Authorised: ZETE -

At 31 December R+=-—B=+—8 20,000,000 20,000,000 200,000 200,000

Issued and fully paid: ~ BE{TRHE :

At 1 January Hm—A—H 5,154,018 475,200 51,540 47,520
Share subdivision B 10 7 48

(note i) (K ati) — 4,276,800 — —
Issuance of new shares 77 #7 % 1

(notes ii and iii) (Kt i R iii) 1,330,322 402,018 13,303 4,020

At 31 December R+=-—A=+—8H 6,484,340 5,154,018 64,843 51,540

Notes: Bt et -

(i) At the general meeting of the Company held on 14 January (i) RARBIR=ZZEZTRF— A +MHART
2005, resolutions were passed to approve, among other ZRRRE L BERERE (EFP
things, the share subdivision on the basis of one share of BIE) BROFME  ZEEARARBE BT
HK$0.10 in the issued and unissued share capital of the RARZETRAF —RESREE.105 T
Company be subdivided into 10 subdivided shares of HK$0.01 ZBRDIFBARRRRIEHTRAREITR
each in the issued and unissued share capital of the Company. AP 100 IR EE0.0178 T 2 & HF A AR
The share subdivision became effective on 17 January 2005. M RMIFEAR_ZEZTHRF—A++H

TEERFFR EXZHEBREEAGRAA
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17. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)
Shares (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(i) On 12 September 2005, 400,000,000 new shares of HK$0.01
each were allotted and issued at a price of HK$0.34 per
share pursuant to a placing and subscription agreement dated
7 September 2005. The net proceeds of approximately
HK$131,179,000 were intended to be used for investment in
other relevant business opportunities that may arise in the
future and for general working of the Group. An amount of
approximately HK$132,000,000 has been recognised as share
premium during the year ended 31 December 2005.

(iii)  On 21 June 2006, 1,330,321,745 new shares of HK$0.01
each were allotted and issued to Northbay at a price of
HK$0.20 per share to settle the consideration of
HK$266,064,350 in respect of the acquisition of 100% of
the issued share capital of Shinhan-Golden and the debts
owed by Shinhan-Golden to Northbay. An amount of
approximately HK$252,761,000 has been recognised as share
premium during the year ended 31 December 2006.

Warrants

During the year ended 31 December 2002, the Company
issued 95,040,000 warrants by way of bonus to the
shareholders on the basis of one warrant for every five
shares of HK$0.10 each in the share capital of the Company
held on 27 May 2002. Each warrant entitled the holder to
subscribe for one share of HK$0.10 in the Company at an
initial subscription price of HK$3.60 per share, subject to
adjustment, at any time on or after 17 June 2002 up to and
including 16 June 2005.
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w12 (4&)

Kat - (&)

iy MZFERFALA+T=A RER=F
TRFNALHE L 2B E KRR
BER0IME T ZERE R RELT
400,000,000 & X E{80.0178 7T 2 ¥
Befn o BT{S FRIEF 8 49131,179,00078
THRAEREREMARAEERZH
MARRAREZ —KREE  BHEY
132,000,000 T2 £ HERBE-F
TRE+ZA=+—RALFEERBK

D fE -

iy RZTEREANAZ+—HB  ZER
0.207 7T 2 {E & [AINorthbay it 3 K& 317
1,330,321,745R B R EH0.01% T 2
ARG - LA A B U EE Shinhan-
GoldenB B 1TIR AN 100%#E = 2 K &
266,064,350 7T & Shinhan-Golden#
X Northbayz 3 H - B # 4
252,761,000 T2 @ MERBE=ZT
TSRNF+_A=+—"HILFEERER

g fE -

ARER

RBE-_ZZT_F+_A=+—HIF
BRA RRAREBER-_ZETZ-_FHA_-+
+tHEBRHBERARAARRAF BREE
010B T ZRMET—HRREZ 2E
% A fR B 317 95,040,0001% 4T FI 7B A%
EE - BORBRESETREABER
—EE_FAAt+EHRB(BZB)EZ
TZERFANA B (BiE%A)EER
BA%3.608 T (A FLAFAR) 2 ¥ RME
BRE—RARRMEMBEO104E T 2 K

{/‘\ o
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17. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 17. B& (&)

Warrants (Continued) RREE (&)

HRE—ZETRAF— AETROFH -
MR MEE 2 R E B SR3.605%5 7T (7]
RIBTREECI0BTZKRD) HEESF
§%0.367& 7T (A REBEFREE0.01E T Z
HX1/\) CHZZETRF AT EARAE

o

As a result of the share subdivision in January 2005, the
subscription price of the warrants was adjusted from
HK$3.60 per share of HK$0.10 to HK$0.36 per share of
HK$0.01 with effect from 17 January 2005.

>§r

During the year ended 31 December 2005, 2,018,000
warrants were exercised and converted into 2,018,000 shares
of HK$0.01 each at HK$0.36 per share. All other warrants
expired on 16 June 2005.

REZE-ZZTRFT+-_A=+—HIF
EA 2,018,000 R AR HEE B BEITHE -
W R T 1% 0.36 7T . #42,018,0000% &
AR EE0.018 T 2 IR  FTA E AR
HEE_ZZERFNA+BHER °

18. RESERVES 18. #fE

The Company P NN

Share Contributed Accumulated
premium surplus losses Total
B4 %E BHALR ES @5t
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
At 1 January 2005 RZZLTRE
—H—H — *163,456 (150,603) 12,853
Issuance of new shares %17 ¥ % 5 132,706 — — 132,706
Share issue expenses  B& 19 E47F X (4,841) — — (4,841)
Net loss for the year AEEZBHEFE — — (93,239) (93,239)
At 31 December 2005 RZ-ZTZTHE
and 1 January 2006 +-RB=+—8
RZZEEXREF
—H—H 127,865 *163,456 (243,842) 47,479
Issuance of new shares %17 ¥7A% 252,761 — — 252,761
Net loss for the year A% E &8 F 5 — — (274,532) (274,532)
At 31 December 2006 R=—ZFE A&
+=A=+—H 380,626 *163,456 (518,374) 25,708

BEAFEH

EXSEBEEERAT B
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18. RESERVES (Continued) 18. & (&)

The Company (Continued) KA T (&)

& The contributed surplus of the Company represents the 3 BERZZZE=FNA=+TZHZRRE
difference between the underlying net assets of the FRIARE @B 2 FADRER - XA F]
subsidiaries acquired by the Company as at the date of the 2 EBBRBHBIEAN QR FTYE 2 M B A
group reorganisation and the nominal amount of the REBSHBAHZHAEEFEEAR
Company's share capital issued as consideration for the AMERKBEREZMETRAZEER
acquisition as well as the net amount transferred from the ERmNeEERERERGFEEEREZFH
share premium account and to the accumulated losses account ZER

pursuant to the special resolution passed at a special general
meeting on 22 August 2003.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), BEAEZ AN —FERQIE(KE
the contributed surplus account of the Company is available ) AR RITEHEMBEA TSR - I
for distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or HWHIRTEER » BIAAFTFAEZ IR
pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed R E sk EEMBHBPEL DR :
surplus, if:

(i) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its () ARFBEEBRRDELELEESH
liabilities as they become due; or RNERBEEFE : %

(i) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less (i) ARFEEMEEEEREERE
than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share BE DRTRARBRH®EE
capital and share premium accounts. @A o

At 31 December 2006, the Company had no reserve available N-EEXFE+-_A=+—8 K27

for distribution. WE R D IREEE o
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19. TRADE PAYABLES 19. EZEARIE
The following is an aged analysis of fair value of the trade REER ESENREZAFEZE
payables at the balance sheet date: oA T
The Group
rEE
2006 2005
ZEEREF —EThEF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FETT FAT
China Star Entertainment Limited (FREEBEBRAF) RE
and its subsidiaries WMEAR ([FEHEEE]) :
("China Star Group”):
0 —30 days T E30H — 3
31 —60 days 31260H — —
61 — 90 days 61Z290H — —
Over 90 days 908 KA — 15
— 18
The Group
rEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EEREF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Others: E A -
0 —30 days T E30AH — —
31 — 60 days 31260H — —
61 — 90 days 61290H — —
Over 90 days 90H M E — 1,696
— 1,696
— 1,714
China Star Entertainment Limited (“China Star”) is a China Star Entertainment Limited (A
substantial shareholder of the Company. ESBERAR) ([FRE]) BERARZ
FERE -

SEEXEEH BRSEMEEERAT
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20. ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES 20. BrEARAEMEMN KR
The Group The Company
rEE VYN
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE —ETREF —EERE —ETEThEF
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$000
FET F¥ET FHET FE T
Accruals fEt & 2,965 1,971 233 1,118
Other payables H {h & 5RIA 11,203 5,648 — —
Tax payables (note i) JE {5 % 18
(Bt &) 6,040 — — —
20,208 7,619 233 1,118
Note: Kt
(i) The tax payable represented provision for land appreciation (i) J& 5 4 I8 #5 Beijing Jianguol —ZEE =
tax on certain units of apartment sold by Beijing Jianguo FRHEEZE TAREN 2 + B EH
prior to 2003 (note 11 to the financial statements). According BE (M BmKRMEE1) - BETFBEBRE
to the PRC tax law and regulation, 30% of land appreciation ERRER  EMBHRERPEFTA30%
tax was accrued in the financial statements. 4B E R -
The carrying amounts of accruals and other payables Bt ER RHMEMN KA REEREA
approximate to their fair values. AFEHEE o
21. RECEIPTS IN ADVANCE 21. Al KIE
The Group
rEH
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EThHE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FAET
Trade deposit received BERE Hire 483 483
Receipts in advance T8 U SR IE 60,415 —
60,898 483
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21. RECEIPTS IN ADVANCE (Continued) 21. FEWFIE (&)
At 31 December 2006, receipts in advance represented the RZFEZERNF+ZA=+—8 ' B
full amount of considerations received from sales of certain AEEETABEMKRESAKE GHE
units of apartment, details of which are set out in note 11 R ERERMZEN) o BRERERE 75
to the financial statements. Since the transfer of legal titles WERBE ZEBMN2EEMBEEDNR
on the ownerships of these units have not yet been FERCEEGE  MURAER B F AR
completed at the date of the approval of these financial 2 R IE R 8k A TE W FRIA ©

statements, no revenue could be recognised for the year
and the total amount was recorded as receipts in advance.

22. AMOUNTS DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES 22. ENBAEARNIE
The Group The Company
REHE VNN
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EETAREF —ETHF —EERE —ETEREF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FABT FE FEIT
China Star (note i) REE (i) — 33,800 — 33,800
China Star's R E 2K
subsidiaries (note ii) B A A
(B &Eii) 606 1,032 — —
606 34,832 — 33,800
Notes: Hfat -
(i) The amount due to China Star was unsecured, interest bearing (i) JERAPEERBDERR - REF X
at 1% per annum and matured on 19 April 2006. B ERER=ZZEXFMNATABAE
Hi o
(iiy  The amounts due to China Star’s subsidiaries are unsecured, (i) BENPEEZHBERRFREBEIEKT -
non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms of repayment. REREBREEND -

A
A
>
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23. SECURED BANK LOANS 23. FEFRITER
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—BEARE —ZETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FETT FET
Secured bank loans EHEMRITER 357,427 —
The maturity of the above FHEEZEHEBMAT
borrowings is as follows:
Within one year —FR 5,470 —
Between one and two years —EMF 25,000 —
Between two and five years MEZERF 326,957 —
Over five years AFEE — —
357,427 —
Less: Amount due within one year B IR mEBAER 2
shown under current liabilities R—FRIH 2 xE (5,470) —
Amount due after one year —F 1R B8 2 RIE 351,957 —

The secured bank loans bear interest at rates ranging from

6.16% to 6.41% per annum.

All the Group’s secured bank loans are denominated in RMB.

The secured bank loans are secured by the Group's

investment properties in the PRC with fair value of

approximately HK$678,000,000.

The carrying amounts of the secured bank loans approximate

to their fair values.
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24. DEFERRED TAXATION 24. EER IR
The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities and NTARASEBRAZEIERLEHRIEEE
assets recognised by the Group and movements thereon: NEEREWAES :
Accelerated Estimated Revaluation
tax tax of investment
depreciation losses properties Total
MEHETE HEt BB E A REMEE 5t
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FE T FET BT FET
At 1 January 2005 RZTTHEF
—HA—H 427 (427) — —
Credit to income KEEFA
statement for the year W &
(note 31) (Ktz£31) (173) 173 — —
At 31 December 2005 RZTZRE
and 1 January 2006 +=-B=+—H
RZZEEREF
—A—H 254 (254) _ _
Acquisition of a subsidiary U & — & i B 2 7 — — 54,488 54,488
Exchange alignment P i, 5 & — — 1,634 1,634
Charge to income KEEFA
statement for the year W &
(note 31) (Ktz£31) — — 195 195
At 31 December 2006 R=ZB2XRE
+=A=+—H 254 (254) 56,317 56,317
At 31 December 2006, the Group had unused estimated RZTZERNF+ZA=1+—H8  ~5H

tax losses of approximately HK$80,960,000 (2005:
HK$50,935,000) available for offset against future profits.
A deferred tax asset of approximately 254,000 (2005:
HK$254,000) has been recognised. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of the remaining balance of
approximately HK$14,422,000 (2005: HK$8,666,000) due
to the unpredictability of future profit streams.

% 75 #980,960,0008 7L (ZZT T A F :
50,935,000/ 7T) 2 7K B) F {51 B4 75 &5 18
ALK SE B8R B o B2 A9254,000% 7T
—ZTZTRHF : 254,000 L) ZELEFIB
BEDERR - BRRERGFBREZE
F - B AR R AR RE 49 14,422,00078 T (=
TT R 8,666,000/ 7T) E R IE AL AL
HERE o

TEERFFR EXZHEBREEAGRAA
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26.

25. TURNOVER 25. E¥H
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETRF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Distribution of films BITER 164 9,382
Sub-licensing of film rights EREZETRE 200 10,534
Sales of financial assets at fair HERATET AERE
value through profit or loss RZERMEE 15,229 18,423
Rental income e WA 1,883 —
17,476 38,339
OTHER REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME 26. Httrsm R HW A
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETRF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FAET
Other revenue H i W 3=
Dividend income from financial assets EATEFAERER
at fair value through profit or loss ZeMEEZRERA 754 627
Interest income on bank deposits RITF K2 F B A 4,314 1,339
Sundry income FETE WA 631 100
5,699 2,066
Other income Hfth g A
Gain on disposal of leasehold land HEMRE T REFT 2 K&
and buildings — 7,110
Increase in fair value of financial BAFEFABRRZ
assets at fair value through profit or loss & gt& & 2 A F{E L& 5,360 —
Reversal of overprovision of accruals BREOATEERESAERAZ
in previous years 8 BB 1 200 —
5,560 7,110
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27. LOSS FROM OPERATIONS 27. REBRE
2006 2005
—EBEXRE —ZEERF
HK$’'000 HK$°000
FET FHE T
Loss from operations has been KEEBEBRE MR T EIE :
arrived after charging:
Amortisation of prepaid operating TET A T4 TE © # 88
lease payment — 10
Amortisation of film rights TR RIS — 10,332
Auditors’ remuneration 1% 2 6 B & 600 500
Cost of inventories sold EEFEKA 89 33
Decrease in fair value of financial assets EATFEFABEREXZ
at fair value through profit or loss cMEEQATFERD — 3,928
Depreciation of property, plant Mm% - BEREE
and equipment e
— owned assets — BEEE 652 1,098
— leased assets — HEEE — 10
652 1,108
Impairment loss recognised in respect of B R E 5 & W FIE
trade receivables B &S5 18 1,050 1,084
Impairment loss on provision of bad RIZRBEERESS
and doubtful debts — 1,390
Impairment loss recognised in respect ERRE BT
of film right deposits %o Rk A e 18 14 —
Impairment loss recognised in respect BEERTEN FIERERE B
of prepayments 131 1,188
Loss on disposal of property, plant LEWE - BER
and equipment REEE 1,956 —
Operating lease rental in respect of HEMEZEEHAOMEE
rented premises 1,710 900
Staff costs including directors’ emoluments B T A (B iFE EH4)
— Salaries — e 7,258 6,813
— Contribution to retirement — R KR A G B R
benefits scheme 117 143
7,375 6,956
28. FINANCE COSTS 28. MEEH
2006 2005
—EBEXRE —ZEERF
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Interest on borrowing wholly ARAFANEBER
repayable within five years: ZEEZFE
— convertible notes payable — BN ABRERRE = 100
— loan payable — BNYEX 100 238
— secured bank loans — BEEHBRITER 9,515 —
— a finance lease — BEHELY — 2
9,615 340

BRAEFH BRSBERBARAT
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29. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS 29. EEME
The board of directors is currently composed of two EEeREHMERNTEER=RE LI
executive directors and three independent non-executive MATESHK
directors.
The aggregate amount of emoluments payable to the FANENTES 2 &% F360,0007
directors during the year was HK$360,000 (2005: T (ZZFZRF : 1,710,000 7T) - HE
HK$1,710,000). The remuneration of every director for the —EERER_ZETERF+_A=+—
years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 is as below: HIEFE BREZZHFHMOT :
Salaries Mandatory
Fees and honuses provident fund Tota
He FeR#4 MRS @it
Name of director ~ EZ#% 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEIXE  -Z3nF | Z8BRE  C3TRf | ZBBAE  -3TRF | CBERE  CTTE%
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEr AT TEx TAT FEn AT TiEr AL
Mr. Heung Wah Keung MZ% %4 - = - = = = = =
Ms. Chen Ming Yin, ~ BHIEZL
Tiffany - - - - - = - =
Mr. Lei Hong Wai PHELE
(note i) (R&) - - - 1341 - 9 - 1,350
Mr. Tang Chak Lam, ~ HE# %4
Gilbert 120 120 - — - — 120 120
Mr. Ho Wai Chi, Paul IR F %% 120 120 - - - - 120 120
Mr.Lien Wai Hung ~ ERERE
(note i) (Htitii) 120 90 - - - — 120 90
Mr. Lai Hok Lim RERLE
(note i) (Hfztii) - 30 - - - - - 30
360 360 - 1,341 - 9 360 1,710
Notes: Bt

(i) Mr. Lei Hong Wai resigned as a director on 13 October 2005.

(ii) Mr. Lien Wai Hung was appointed as a director on 12 April

2005.

(iii) ~ Mr. Lai Hok Lim resigned as a director on 12 April 2005.
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30. FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS 30, ABRBEHAL
Of the five individuals whose emoluments were the highest REAEBRERRFALE  HRWE
in the Group for the year include Nil (2005: one) director (ZE2EZRF  —R)EF - HMEEH
whose emoluments are reflected in note 29 to the financial KB RERME29 ETE T (2T R
statements and amounted to HK$ Nil (2005: HK$ 1,350,000). 4 11,350,000/ 7L) - FANEN TFHA
The emoluments payable to the remaining five individual FE(ZZTEZRF D @B) AT zBenm
(2005: four) during the year were as follow: N

2006 2005
—EEXRE —ZETRF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET F&T
Salaries and other allowances o R EAMER 4,545 2,244
Retirement benefits scheme contributions i K48 | 5+ &/ 4 3% 48 48
4,593 2,292
During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to FA - AEEWERESE (S E B
the directors as an inducement to join or upon joining the & ERMARNE E 2 ZE) B

Group or as compensation for loss of office. None of the B -BEBEZNFAREEMAHME -

directors has waived any emoluments during the year.

31. TAXATION 31. BLE
The taxation charge is as follows: MBS HHOT
2006 2005
—EEAF —EERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Transfer from deferred tax (note 24) RAEFL IR A (ff7E24) 195 =
No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made for B 7R 2 B il 51 R AR A 3 B il 5
the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 as the Group JE R B v ) B JE A Bl 5T B 7% B 1R &
either has no estimated assessable profit or its estimated B WU ERBE_TETRAFR=F
assessable profit is wholly absorbed by the estimated tax ERETZA=T—HALFERESF
loss brought forward. SBIEL B E -

—zzxEsg exsnesEsran JLU

A
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31. TAXATION (Continued)

The taxation for the year can be reconciled to the loss before
taxation per the consolidated income statement as follows:

31.

BIE ()

FAAEGABRARAZEHABEY
FRHEMT -

2006 2005
“EERE —ZETAREF
HK$’000 % HK$'000 %
FET FET

Loss before taxation BRELAIE B (21,099) (29,664)
Taxation at income RITER R *

tax rate of 17.5% 17.5%5 & 2 B8 3,692 17.5 5,191 17.5
Tax effect of income 7R JE FE & i /& 71 B

that is not taxable PARBIKA 2

in determining MBEEE

taxable profit 10,628 50.4 8,554 28.8
Tax effect of TE R TE FE R i i ) B

expenses that are AAHIH X W

not deductible ZMBRE

in determining

taxable profit (1,833) (8.7) (11,308) (38.1)
Tax losses not yet AERTIBEE

recognised (12,487) (59.2) (2,437) (8.2)
Increase in deferred tax & iE 7% 78 3 N (195) (0.9) — —
Taxation charge for AFERFEZ L

the year (195) (0.9) — —
In April 2002, April 2003, March 2004, and January 2005, ﬁé:%g%f:imﬁ —ET=FNYH -

the Inland Revenue Department (the “IRD”) of Hong Kong
issued estimated assessments to Ocean Shores Licensing
Limited (“OSLL") in respect of its potential tax liabilities for
the years of assessments from 1995/1996 to 2000/2001 in
an aggregate amount of HK$22,971,000. OSLL has formally
objected to the estimated assessments. The directors consider
appropriate tax provision has already been made in the
financial statements.

At the request of the IRD, the Group has already paid
deposits totaling approximately HK$4,146,000 by way of
purchase of a tax reserve certificate and monthly cash
instalments.
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“ZTNF=RAR=_TTRF—H " &
BB ( WR%%)%J ) [A] Ocean Shores
Licensing Limited ([OSLL]) Bt E B — L
A/ WA AFE_EELT T —
FHABFEZECRBABRERE
22,971,000/ JT 3 i fE 5P B © OSLLE
RAEFTHIREEEARY - EFRAE
EMBREANELBEE 2 RIEEE -

EHRBRER  AEBEE AR ZE S
HASMNRZTAEAXMNREE KD
4,146,000 7T °
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32.

33.

LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share is

based on the following data:

32. ERE#E

7))

P

A

"

BN

RESEEETIRE T BB

2006 2005
—g2xE —TTas
HK$’'000 HK$°000
FET FHE T
Loss attributable to equity holders RETEGRERREE EER
of the Company for the purposes of FRRZARAIREREB A
basic and diluted loss per share FE1E 18 (21,294) (29,664)
‘000 ‘000
TR F iz
Number of shares v d=
Weighted average number of REtEBRERNEER
ordinary shares for the purposes BT 2 & i@ AR a0 i
of basic loss per share T 5 8 6,484,340 4,865,190
Effect of dilutive potential BEEBERZ
ordinary shares: ey .
Share options i IR — =
Weighted average number of RETE FRE B BB
ordinary share for the purposes Fir B 2 & 38 ik o0 4
of diluted loss per share T3 2 6,484,340 4,865,190

The computation of diluted loss per share for the years
ended 31 December 2006 and 2005 did not assume the
exercise of the Company’s share options because the effect
of exercising an option to subscribe for an additional share
in the Company would result in a decrease of loss per share.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

On 21 June 2006, the Group acquired 100% interest of the
issued share capital of Shinhan-Golden and the debts owed
by Shinhan-Golden to Northbay for consideration of
approximately HK$266,064,000 and was settled by the issue
of 1,330,322,745 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each in the
share capital of the Company, which were allotted, issued
and credited as fully paid at the price of HK$0.20 each. The
aggregate amount of goodwill arising as a result of the
acquisition was approximately HK$77,284,000.

33.

==

BRITEARAR 2 BRERE AR AE
IR ERBREERD - UL E
BE-_ZTTAF+ZA=T—HAK=ZF
TRFE+ A=+ BHILEEEBREE
BREBTEBRRETEARRZER
o

WEEKHIE A A

RZETZRFANAZ+—B AKEUY
266,064,000 7t /9 £X & U 8 Shinhan-
Golden2 & 1T IR A& 2 100%# = &
Shinhan-GoIdenﬁ'ﬁﬁ(NorthbayE’MﬁEﬁE@
BRARRKRGOSR  BOTEREESR
OOL%EZJ&%3D74% AR T A
S F, 2 AR 0.2058 T 2 B ARG B
B ARIRE  MEAZEBRER
#977,284,0005 7T °

TxEFEE BxsueEEsRAn LS
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REMBBEZFEEZAFERBEE

33. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 33.

The fair value of net assets acquired in the transaction and

the goodwill arising are as follow: TR
Acquiree’s
carrying
amount before Fair value
combination adjustments Fair
& Bt Al KAEZ value
W g7 EE AT HE NEE
HK$000 HK’000 HK$°000
FER FETT FET
Property, plant and equipment M - WERREE 480 — 480
Investment properties (note i) wE&E Y (M aEi) 483,802 158,180 641,982
Trade receivables 2 5 W RIE 12 — 12
Inventories FE 43,839 — 43,839
Deposits, prepayments and &  EAIRER
other receivables H th & I R 171 — 171
Cash and cash equivalents ReERREEEBY 415 — 415
Accruals and other payables FEET B A Rk E A
JE < 2R (54,126) — (54,126)
Receipts in advance T8 U 5k I8 (59,080) — (59,080)
Secured bank loans BRMARITER (346,484) — (346,484)
Minority interests LERRE R (3,896) — (3,896)
Deferred taxation iR E B 18 — (54,488) (54,488)
Net assets required Bk i & = 3B 65,133 103,692 168,825
Goodwill on acquisition A ETEENEE 77,284
246,109
Special reserve (note ii) 5Bl 4 (B i) 19,955
266,064
Fair value of purchase consideration LA 7737 M1 5 = S 1+
settled in issuance of new shares BEREZAFE
(note iii) (Bt 2% iii) 246,109
Net cash flow from acquisition WHEH B A a2z
of a subsidiary: e mAFE -
Cash paid EfRE —
Cash and bank balances acquired WEZEEZRER
Bekf 415
415
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33.

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Notes:

(i)

(iii)

The fair value of the investment properties was determined
based on the valuation performed by DTZ Debenham Tie
Leung Limited, an independent firm of qualified professional
valuers and not connected with the Group, as at the
acquisition date.

The difference between the fair value and the contracted
value of consideration paid in respect of the acquisition of
the acquired subsidiary.

The fair value of the consideration shares is determined based
on the quoted closing price of the Company’s share of
HK$0.185 at the date of acquisition and 1,330,322,745
shares.

Details of the acquisition were disclosed in the Company’s
circular date 19 May 2006.

If the acquisition had been completed on 1 January 2006,

total

group turnover for the year would have been

HK$19,803,000, and loss for the year would have been
HK$21,867,000. The pro forma information is for illustrative

purposes only and is not necessarily an indication of turnover

and results of the Group that actually would have been

achieved had the acquisition been completed on 1 January

2006,

nor is it intended to be a projection of future results.

33.

A
A
>

W B F B 2 B

a (&)

Hiat

(i)  HBEWHEZ AFETIREEARNE B E
MEZ B EXSARMGEMBBRIT
BRAANYE BB EL 2 hEE

E °

(i) ARKBEWRBEHBERRMXNZRE
ZAFEESHEEIRZER -

REBRDZAFEDREARARRRGR
W ig B HA AT 3R 2 W T {2 0.1854 T &
1,330,322, 745 R D B E ©

(iii)

ZERFAATARZA

MEEEEER-_ZEEF—HF—H=
B - Al FAEEBEZLEXEEBR
19,803,000/ jT + il F A K E K &
21,867,000 7T - fE=E ERHMEH- A A

% BTN —ERASEEERBEERC
EERF—A—HEKEAEBRREZ
W RISEEBEZEZE  MIERKRER
Z TR o

<EFg exsnesEsran 1K)
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33. ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 33. WIEKB AR (&)
During the year ended 31 December 2005, the Company REZ-_ZTRF+_A=+—HILF
acquired the remaining 59.99% interest in Gainful Fortune. EA - AR A WA Gainful Fortune £
The fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed as 59.99% 1z o FTIE EE 2 A 1B KT
follows: EEZBEWET :
2005
—EThF
HK$'000
FHE T
Net assets acquired Bk i & E 3 A
Other receivables H b fe Y 518 784
Cash and cash equivalents RekREEEY 95
Tax receivables & W A 18 4,133
Receipts in advance TE A A 18 (8,978)
Accruals and other payables FEET & A K Hfth FE 5 R I8 (3,690)
(7,656)
Goodwill & 7,656
Satisfied by AR
Cash b —
Analysis of the net cash outflow in respect of the purchase WEMB AR 2R R AFEIN
of subsidiary:
2005
—EThF
HK$'000
FE T
Cash consideration REeNRE —
Bank balances and cash in hand acquired Frik g IR & RR1T4F 95
Net cash inflow in respect WHEMT B A a2
of the acquisition of subsidiary WEMANFE 95
No turnover was contributed from the subsidiary acquired during REBEE_ZTTRF T _A=1T—HILHF
the year ended 31 December 2005 but contributed to the Group ER - WEZHBAGRWESAER 2
a loss of approximately HK$155,000 for the year. The subsidiary EEETRER - FTREK B AR AAX
acquired contributed approximately HK$110,000 to the Group'’s S B 2 RFEEIBT KA 155,000 7T ©
net operating cash outflows. There was no significant impact FTEHR B AR AAEB 2 &ER SR
of the Group’s cash flows for investing and financing activities SFEERA110,0005 7T ° NEEER
and payment of tax. BHBEEHREINRB2EEREL

BYXEATE -
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34. COMMITMENTS 34, A
(a) Lease commitments (a) HEFRIE
As lessee ERRBAAN
At 31 December 2006, the Group had commitments RZZEEAF+ZA=+—H &
for future minimum lease payments under non- SEREN TFI AR EW 2 L3 &
cancellable operating leases in respect of land and BFAARHBELERN 2 BE&R
buildings which fall due as follows: HEERFEMT :
The Group
rEH
2006 2005
—EBEXRE ZTTRF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FHE T
Within one year —FR 1,332 539
In the second to fifth year inclusive SF-_ZRAFRN (2EERMF) 1,646 38
2,978 577
Operating lease payments represented rentals payable KEHSEASERAEYEEN
by the Group for its office premises. Leases are mainly 2 & o MAEEH T 5 M FHE
negotiated for an average term of two years and - mMEAmFEzHEEEED
rentals are fixed for an average of two years. £ o

—zzxEsg exsnesEasran 1K

A
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34. COMMITMENTS (Continued) 34. EIE (&)

(a) Lease commitments (Continued)
As lessor (Continued)

At 31 December 2006 the Group had contracted with
tenants for future minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases in respect of the Group’s
investment properties, which fall due as follows:

(a) MEEE (&)

ERRABA (B)

RZBEZERF+_A=+—HB &
SEREEBLATAN T AR E
MZARBEYET AL EEY
ZRAEREESWT :

The Group
rEE
2006 2005
—EEREF —ZETRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Within one year —F A 2,700 —

At the balance sheet date, the Company did not have
any lease commitments.

REER - N2 A I EEFEEAE

o

(b) Other commitments (b) HEiE
(i) At 31 December 2006, the Group had other (i) R-EE &E+-—A=+—
commitments contracted but not provided for in B AEEBEAEMETLE
the financial statements: SR BT 7S 5B 2 1 B S R
&
2006 2005
—EERE —EThEF
HK$'000 HK$°000
Renovation work in respect ERAANEBKRENFEZ
of the Group's investment KETR
properties 63,739 =
63,739 —
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34. COMMITMENTS (Continued) 34. AT (#)
(b) Other commitments (Continued) (b) HmRE (&)

(i) R EEFFERAR

(i)  Pursuant to the undertaking letters issued by

the owners of E/BF FX{LERER A A
("Shanghai Shengping”) during the year ended
31 December 2003, they will transfer their
ownership in Shanghai Shengping to the Group
at price determined by the valuers in the PRC
when the laws in the PRC allow foreign investors
to own more than 51% in Shanghai Shengping.

On 9 April 2005, the Group entered into a
conditional sale and purchase agreement with
Leadfirst Limited, a company wholly-owned by
Mr. Benny Ki, as a seller, and Mr. Benny Ki, as a
guarantor, pursuant to which the Group agreed
to acquire 100% of the issued share capital of
Best Winning Group Limited from Leadfirst
Limited at a consideration of HK$600,000,000.
Upon completion of the conditional sale and
purchase agreement, the consideration shall be
satisfied by the issue of convertible notes in
principal amount of HK$500,000,000 and the
payment of cash of HK$100,000,000. At 31
December 2005, the Group paid deposits
amounted to HK$40,000,000 to Leadfirst
Limited.

On 31 March 2006, the Company announced
that the conditional sale and purchase agreement
ceased and determined.

~El([EBRF]) 2B A
REBEEZZET=F+=ZRA=
+—BLEFERELZ&HE
E - W BEEGI BTN R
BEWA LBATEBB51%
ZHEm - RS GERPE S
EMEE2EBRERLN L
BAFZHEBERETAEER -

RZZEZRAFWANA - K
SEHE-HALAELES
B %A 2 2 Al Leadfirst
Limited {ERE ) R4 EHE
f ik (ERRFEAN) G B IE
HEEmZE - B AEE
[ % LA 600,000,000 7T 2 X
{& [A) Leadfirst Limiteddt &
Best Winning Group Limited
ZEBEBEHTRE - RE
GCHEEEHGETRE K
BHEBETALER
500,000,000/ T Z Al 2 fx =2
1% & 3z 100,000,000/ 7T 3
EZARAXNMN - RZZTETH
FTZA=+—H  K&H
2 A Leadfirst Limiteds - &
#740,000,0008 T Z iR & °

P exzmrpsmsRan O
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35. CONTINGENCIES

Save as disclosed in note 37 to the financial statements, the
Group has no material contingent liabilities at 31 December
2006.

36. BANKING FACILITIES

The Group’s secured bank loans of approximately
HK$357,427,000 (2005: HK$Nil) at 31 December 2006 were
secured by:

(a) Legal charges over the Group’s investment properties
with the fair value of approximately HK$678,000,000;
and

(b)  Corporate guarantee provided by the Company.
37. LITIGATION

At 31 December 2006, save as disclosed below, neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries was engaged in any
litigation or arbitration of material importance and no
litigation or claim of material importance known to the
directors to be pending or threatened against any member
of the Group.

(@) The Commissioner of Inland Revenue had issued
proceedings on 30 March 2005 against OSLL in respect
of an aggregate amount of outstanding taxation of
HK$13,928,226 for the estimated assessments for the
years of assessments from 1998/1999 to 2000/2001.
Provision for this amount has been made in the
Group’s audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2006. OSLL has formally objected
to the estimated assessments and paid the outstanding
tax by monthly cash instalments;
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35.

36.

37.

HAREE

SR MARMEITAWEESN  ARHE
RZZEEREF+RA=+—HIEEEX

RITEME

RIBEXRFE+_A=+—H x&£H
2 B HRIE 1T E F#357,427,0007 T
(ZZEZTHF : TBL) DA TSEER
o

(a) ANEBRQF(EAG678,000,000/ T
ZEREMEZATETE K

(b) AARAREZABER -

RZZBBEREF+ZRA=+—HB KBTFX
PR EES - NARHEEFKE R A
W& RAEMERFALFER MR E
ERA AEBEEAKE R RMESR
HEERERFAKAR

(@ R-TETRFE=F=1+8 BER
BEBRBZE—NAAN—hANE
EE—ZTTT / —FTT—FF |8
HEEZABHNBRIE BT HE
$£13,928,226/% JT M OSLLIZ A
18 - AEEEREE =TT F
T A=t+—BIFEZEEZY
BIREARLZABIELEE - M
OSLLE IFX\ ¥ A @A AR TR
Y WIRASHNE ST MRER
FRIE
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37. LITIGATION (Continued)

(b) A writ of summons and statement of claim was made
by CL3 Architects Limited (“CL3") against Beijing
Jianguo for a claim of approximately HK$2,500,000
over design contracts for the investment property with
Beijing Jianguo. In the opinion of the directors, the
outcome of this case is yet to be certain and considered
no provision should be made.

(c) A writ of summons and statement of claim was made
by ICBC against Beijing Jianguo for a claim of
approximately RMB1,197,000 (or approximately
HK$1,197,000) over the non-repayment of a mortgage
loan granted to a owner (the “Borrower”) of an
apartment unit in the Group’s investment properties.
The Borrower purchased the apartment unit from
Beijing Jianguo in 2001 and the legal title of the
apartment unit has not yet been transferred from
Beijing Jianguo to the Borrower. On 15 December
2006, the PRC court made a verdict that Beijing
Jianguo was liable to pay RMB1,197,000 if the
Borrower failed to pay RMB1,197,000 to ICBC. Beijing
Jianguo has appealed to the PRC court. Up to the
date of this report, the PRC court is processing the
appeal. In the opinion of the directors, no provision
for this liability should be made as the sale proceed of
the apartment unit has been fully received by Beijing
Jianguo and the legal title of the apartment unit
remains with Beijing Jianguo.

B EERTAR AR ([BE]) 5
HIE REBI IR B W R 2 &5
BHREMRIERZREZEZEAL MR
AR E - FE% 2,500,000
T EBERE  WREZERDA
HE - WRATEEDRE -

FRETHRIMETASEEREY
¥hrz—EABEMZEE ([BER
Al REEBZBEREEE MR
EREXEMSMRBERFMLE
HRHOHARK1,197,0007T (4
1,197,000 7T) - ERARZZEE
—FEtREEBAZATENMN
BZABER 2 ETEEE®ARBH
IRBEEETERA c RZEZ R
F+-—A+AHB - PEERER
R BHEBEEBRATATEIE
BT ARE1,197,0005T © A
IRERERFBEIERITIMNA
R #¥1,197,0007T ° t RERE [
REDEPTiRH E5F c EEAR®REH
H pEZERMNEREZLFE
H ZEBEFRA  BARNIEREEER
U Z A BB Z HE TS RIE
BRZABEN ZETEMEENIER
EBIME Bt ARHMZIEEEE
R o
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38. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS 38. LUREEZEEZRORS
(A) Share option scheme (A) BREE
Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at a special BIBERARATR_ZZTE_F—A=+
general meeting of the company held on 21 January —ARTZRRFIAE BB
2002, the Company adopted a share option scheme —HET@RAER AR RIERA—I18
(the “Option Scheme”) to replace the share option AR E] ([REARERTE1]) BV A
scheme adopted by the Company on 19 January 2000. ARERZETEF— AT+ N BER

2B E -

The major terms of the Option Scheme are summarised BIRESE 2 E2HRRBRmT
as follows:
(a) the purpose was to provide incentives to: (a) ZetElZBHMER :
(i)  award and retain the participants who have (i) ZEFEBEBIRAEEH
made contributions to the Group; or ER BRI 22 8EE 5%
(i) attract potential candidates to serve the (i) 5| E e A A EE R
Group for the benefit of the development B2 AL IBBASE
of the Group. BERE -
(b)  the participants included: (b) #ZatElz28EERTE -
(i) — any director or proposed director (i) — AEEKEME
(whether executive or non-executive, T RR 5R sk E Al B
including any independent non- T R IR ER 2 ol Y
executive director), employee or NG ol 8= NG|
proposed employee (whether full Z AT 17 3K 3E
time or part time) of, or MITEESHIEE
EE (BEEMAE
SIEMITESR) -

HIRERE X

— any individual for the time being — EREBREMEZE
seconded to work for, T R 3R 3k 1E {A] B

12 M AR IR I B9
NAE WK E R A
ZAE f] B B 58 K
ZAL -

any member of the Group or any
controlling shareholder or any company
controlled by a controlling shareholder.
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38. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS 38. UREEEZROXES (&)
(Continued)
(A) Share option scheme (Continued) (A) BR#ESE (&)
(b)  the participants included: (Continued) (b) #ZEtElz28mERE: (#)
(i) any holder of any securities issued by any (i) FHEAEEERAKER
member of the Group or any controlling 7] - R R A
shareholder or any company controlled by T REAR SRAE B 2 E [ A
a controlling shareholder. RIFTEATEME SR Z A
.
(iliy — any business or joint venture partner, @iy — ABAREEEMK
contractor, agent or representative 8 A 7] =k {F fa] 1%
of, T AR TR sk B 45

P ZR 2 ) 2 AE AT
NCIPASEES
HaERHE K
B KEAX

& -

— any person of entity that provides — AR KB E A K
research, development or other 8 A 7] =k {F fa] 1%
technological support or any advisory, T AR TR sk B 15
consultancy, professional or other P& R P ) 2 A A
services to, DA REHFE -

A B 3 E fth 1 AT

X & = 17 B
- A BX
FEMRE Z A
AMERAL

—ETAEFH BRXSHEBEESRAT (N



Notes to the Financial Statements

SV 15 i K M 5E

31 December 2006
~EEAFEH A SR

38. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(A) Share option scheme (Continued)
(b)  the participants included: (Continued)
(iii)  (Continued)
— any supplier, producer or licensor of

films, television programmes, video
features, goods or services to,

— any customer, licensee (including any
sub-licensee) or distributor of films,
television programmes, video
features, goods or services of, or

— any landlord or tenant (including any
sub-tenant) of,
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(A) BRESE (F)

(b) &&=t
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R R Bk iy fE 4
P 3R 2 Il 22 AR AR
AAEHER
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® 2z E [ HE
B EHRABHE
A
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— AKEEEFAKE
AE] IR
PR 3 4R R AR
REH 2 E/MA
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m o~ Bk R
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38. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(A)

Share option scheme (Continued)

(b)

the participants included: (Continued)

(ili)  (Continued)

any member of the Group or any
controlling shareholder or a company
controlled by a controlling shareholder.

and, for the purposes of the Option
shall
controlled by one or more persons

Scheme, include any company
belonging to any of the above classes of
participants.

The maximum number of shares in respect of
which share options might be granted under the
Option Scheme must not exceed 10% of the
issued share capital of the Company as at the
date of approval of the Option Scheme and such
limit might be refreshed by shareholders in
general meeting. The total maximum number of
shares which might be issued upon exercise of
all outstanding share options granted and yet to
be exercised under the Option Scheme and any
other share option scheme must not exceed 30%
of the shares in issue from time to time. The
total number of shares available for issue under
the Option Scheme at 31 December 2006 was
approximately 475,401,800, which represented
7.33% of the issued share capital of the
Company at 31 December 2006.

38. URELEZRORES (&)

Lot

(A)

A

BRESE (F)

(b)

(©)

ZitElz2BERE : (B)

(i)  (#&)

Bt 8m s 2
BRI EX2EER
R 89 — % B /9 4 P il
ZEF AT e

BIRE IR 8% 2 AR
ALk ZBRNDE=EE
NE@BEitEERETEE
BAQREEHTRA10% -
ZELERIEHARENKRR
AELEER - EITHERERE
R& 4 51 Bl 2 AF fa] L b B8 AR 42
SEIREmMARITE AR
R BT 2R LR A&
i TEBETEDEITR
730% - R_ZTZTRF+=
A=+—8  BEBERET
B HBEIT RN BEL B
475,401,8000% * IR == Z
NFE+_A=+—HBHZARQA
B ETIRAT7.33% °

TREEH BXSHBERSRAT JUB
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38. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(A)

RICHE MULTI-MEDIA HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006

Share option scheme (Continued)

(d)

(e)

The maximum number of shares in respect of
share which share options might be granted to
a participant, when aggregate with shares issued
and issuable (including exercised and outstanding
options and the options cancelled) under any
share option granted to the same participant
under the Option Scheme or any other share
option scheme within any 12 month period, must
not exceed 1% of the shares in issue form time
to time.

The exercise period should be any period fixed
by the board of directors upon grant of the share
option but in any event the share option period
should not go beyond 10 years from the date of
offer for grant.

There was no requirement for a grantee to hold
the share option for a certain period before
exercising the share option save as determined
by the board of directors and provided in the
offer of grant of share option.

The acceptance of a share option, if accepted,
must be made within 30 days from the date of
grant with a non-refundable payment of HK$1
from the grantee to the Company.

The exercise price of a share option must be
highest of:

(i) the closing price of the share of the
Company on the date of grant which day
must be a trading day;

38. LURELEZ2RHOXS (&)

(A)

BRESE ()

(d)

(e)

()

(9)

(h)

BR2EERR ZBREMR
BRZBRMDAR - mEER
EfT 1218 7 53 A AR 1 6 Ak
Rt B S AE {a] E b B A 5
ZER 2 EABRE (B
T AARTEREFHEZ
B MSBTRAETZ
BhR&EHE @ TREBEET
B2 #EITRMD1% °

TEBANEHBRER S
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38. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(A)

(B)

Share option scheme (Continued)

(i)  the average closing price of the share of
the Company for the 5 trading days
immediately preceding the date of grant;
and

(i)  the nominal value of the share of the
Company.

(i) The life of the Option Scheme is effective for 10
years from the date of adoption until the date
of expiry.

The following table discloses details of the Company’s
share options granted under the Option Scheme held
by the directors and the employees and movements in
such holdings during the year:

Share-based payment compensation

Following to the adoption of HKFRS2, Share-based
Payment, the fair value of the employee services
received in exchange for the grant of the options after
7 November 2002 is recognised as an expense. The
total amount to be expensed over the vesting period
is determined by reference to the fair value of the
options granted.

38. URELEZRORES (&)

(A)

(B)

A

BRESE (F)

iy AQ2RBRHEBEEELE
BAISER 5 B 2 ¥
WHE: &

(i) ARERRDZEE

(i) BRETEZAEBUEER
HEEEF10FEZEHmA

TERBEEARBANFAMR L ZE
It N = N R B P 2 B AR &t
BIAREEE 2 FHE -

LURR 40 72 X 32 4% 52 35 T

R BE BB W B 2RI 15
WAXNZRER R -FF T
+— A BT AR AR 2
BER 2 AFEBRALE © R
BEMAIIEXE 2 B2 B EH
ERFIBREZATEER -

ToxEER exzneeEsRAn [NV
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38. EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED TRANSACTIONS 38. LUREZEEZROXRS (&)
(Continued)
(B) Share-based payment compensation (Continued) (B) UBGBHEAZfF=HM (&)

(i)  The terms and conditions of the grants that (i) AUNTREFARTEHREZRK
existed during the year are as follows, whereby KRG - BB ERES
all options are settled by physical delivery of BREERINBROEE
shares:

Number of share options

BREZA
Outstanding
at 1.1.2005 Outstanding
and 1.1.2006 Granted at
Exercise W-B2LF during 31.12.2006
Category of Date price Exercisable -A-H 2006 RZZ2BRE
participants of grant per share period R=Z2ERE W-BEXE +ZA=Zt-H
SEEER RLAH SRTER fTE® -A-AERTE b e R AT B
HK$ (note i) (note i)
BT (Fizt ) (it ii)
Employees 8.3.2002 0.26 8.3.2002 - 190,000,000 — 190,000,000
8 7.3.2012
“E3C%
=ANBZE
“E—-&
=AtA
Employees 13.12.2004 0.194 13.12.2004 - 275,700,000 — 275,700,000
8 12.12.2014
“IEMETCA
TR
“Z-|mF
tZA+zA
465,700,000 — 465,700,000
Notes: B et
(i)  The exercisable period commenced on the date (i) TERRNREAERERES BRK -
of grant of the relevant share options.
(i) No share option was cancelled and exercised (i) FERABMETHAEREETHEIITE -

during the year.
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39. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 39. ERKERIGE
With effect from 1 December 2000, the Group has set up a E-TTTF+_A AR A5EA
defined contribution retirement scheme, the Mandatory Fﬁﬁéﬁ*ﬁﬁgﬂiflﬁmﬁﬁﬁiw\LW
Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”), for all the Bl — B AEEE ([BESET
eligible employees of the Group. The Group did not provide gl1) - A““I@ﬁ%%ufz‘lﬁl KREE
retirement benefits for its employees prior to set up of the EREBRBEEMEBERER o
MPF Scheme.
Under the MPF Scheme, the employees are required to BIEREEE - EEHYERE AH5%
contribute 5% of their monthly salaries up to maximum of (RZLAE1E 81,0008 T AR) /EH4#
HK$1,000 per employee and they can choose to make Mo WAEERELHBEINMEIR - EEE A
additional contributions. The employer’'s monthly 2RI EE B A 5% (5% A 1,000
contributions are calculated at 5% of each employee’s BT RR) T E (e flEER]) - BB
monthly salaries up to a maximum of HK$1,000 (the RE55RRIN « ittt s E2 K E TIERE
“Mandatory Contribution”). The employees are entitled to RE2HESEE ZEBIMEMHRK -

100% of the employer’s Mandatory Contribution upon their
retirement at the age of 65 years old, death or total

incapacity.
40. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 40. EXBAEALRS
(a) During the year, the Group entered into the following (a) AEBFANEAEESEEST 5
transactions with China Star Group: X5

2006 2005
“ETRE “ZTEF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
fit &% FERL FET

Nature of transactions REMEE

Interest expense FlEXZ
— Loan interest — ERHME (i) 100 100
— Interest on convertible notes payable — B TRREST S (i) = 238
Repayment of convertible notes payable BRERTAREE (i) - 33,800
Post-production expenses ‘EHBIERX (ii) 90 736
Loan received BERER (i) — (33,800)
Sale of leasehold land and buildings HERELHRET (iii) = (9,000)
Purchase of distribution rights to films BEEYRTE (iv) = 3,600
Purchase of film rights BESRETE (v) — 5,347
Sale of film rights HEBREITHE (vi) (200) —
Repayment of loan BEER (vii) 33,800 —

—ETxEsg exsnpEEsRLn [EE
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40. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)
(a) (Continued)
Notes:
(i) On 19 April 2005, the convertible notes payable of

RICHE MULTI-MEDIA HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006

(if)

(iii)

HK$33,800,000 issued by the Company were matured.
China Star Group did not exercise the right to convert
the outstanding principal amount of HK$33,800,000
into shares of the Company and the Company repaid
HK$33,800,000 to China Star Group. On the same
date, China Star granted a one year term loan of
HK$33,800,000 to the Company. The loan was
unsecured, interest bearing at 1% per annum and
repayable on 19 April 2006.

The amounts were determined at prices agreed
between the parties.

On 7 July 2005, the Group disposed of its leasehold
land and buildings to China Star Group at a total
consideration of HK$9,000,000. The consideration was
agreed between the parties on arms’ length
negotiations with reference to a property valuation
done by an independent firm of professional chartered

surveyors appointed by China Star Group.

The disposal constitutes a discloseable and connected
transaction for the Company under Chapter 14 of the
Listing Rules. Please refer to the Company's
announcement dated 7 July 2005 and circular dated

29 July 2005 for details.

During the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group
acquired the distribution rights of 5 films from China
Star Group at a total consideration of HK$3,600,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2005, the Group
acquired the theatrical rights of 5 films from China
Star Group at total license fees of HK$5,347,000.

40. EXBEALRS (&)

(a)

(&)

HisE

()

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

R=ZZZRFMA+AB ' &R
7] %97 2 33,800,000/ 7T 2 FEf+
AREERE - PREEET
EATEREFNBEREDR RSB
33,800,000 7T K. 3% A& 7K & B i
A - AN A &) 233,800,000
TTHEESE - RRAAB - 7H
ERAARBR TR —FZER
33,800,000 7T - ZEEHRAE
B REFEIET B RER
—TEEXFOA+AREE -

ZESBIRETN T HEZBR
EE -

RZZTRFLALH ~5EH
MYEEEELEEHASE LK
BF  #BHK{E%9000,000%
T RETDHETNAESERF
EESEMZE 2B BEEET
BEMARIEZ MEMERR
FHEEEBE -

REETRUE14E - HEBK
KRB ZATHRERBERS -
FEFZHAARRADIN -FT
EFF+ALBER=-ZTTAFELA
“thBARBEZAMRER -

REBEE-—ZZTRAF+_A=1+—
HIEFERN  NEBNBRRELN
3,600,0005% 7 [A] 1 Bl 2 & B i
BAMBERZEITE -

REBEE-TTRF+=A=+—
HIEFER  NEBARETE
F 5,347,000/ 7T (A F B 2 & &
BERBERZRRE -
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40. MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 40. EXBEALIRE (&)
(Continued)
(@) &)
(a) (Continued)
Bt -
Notes:
(vi)  During the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group i)  REE /\z+ A=+—
sold four film rights to China Star Group. EIJJ:¢ ARBEEATEEZ
%@H&'%EDBQ%Z%TT%
(vii)  During the year ended 31 December 2006, the (i) RBE-FERF+-A=+-—
Company repaid the one year term loan of AIEFE  ARREERHE—F
HK$33,800,000 to China Star. 8 B 5% 33,800,0007% 7T T 1 E
2.
(b) Compensation for key management personnel (b) ETEEBEBAEHMH
Remuneration for key management personnel, FEFEABFHM (BEM B RKME29
including amount paid to the Company’s directors and R E30MBEZ N TARAGIESERE
certain of the highest paid employee, as disclosed in THEERFEEZESE) WT !
notes 29 and 30 to the financial statements, is as
follows:
2006 2005
—EEREF —EEREF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Salaries f’fﬁ 3,954 3,276
Contribution to retirement IR RAE T 5T 54 5K
benefits scheme 24 36
3,978 3,312
41. PLEDGE OF ASSETS 41. EEEN
At 31 December 2006, the Group has pledged its investment RZZERFT_A=1+—8  KA%&H
properties with fair value of HK$678,000,000 which are EREBLREBEFERAER
held by Beijing Jianguo to secure the bank loans amounted 678,000 OOO?%TEZ?QE%%T’ETRW A
to HK$357,427,000. VERERSRTT B 357,427,000/ 7T 2 #&

& °

<EFH BXsEeEEsRAE (P4

A
A
>
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42. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(@ On 19 March 2007, Classical Statue Limited, a
substantial shareholder of the Company, entered into
a placing agreement and a top-up subscription
agreement with a placing agent and the Company
respectively. Pursuant to the placing agreement,
Classical Statue Limited agreed to place, through the
placing agent, an aggregate of 1,296,860,000 shares
of HK$0.01 each, on a fully underwritten basis, to not
fewer than six independent investors at a price of
HK$0.04 per share (the “Placing”). Pursuant to the
top-up subscription agreement, Classical Statue Limited
conditionally agreed to subscribe for an aggregate of
1,296,860,000 new share of HK$0.01 each at a price
of HK$0.04 per share (the “Top-Up Subscription”).
The net proceeds from the Top-Up Subscription of
HK$50,500,000 are intended to be used for financing
the possible diversified investments of the Group and
the general working capital of the Group. The Placing
and Top-Up Subscription were completed on 22 March
2007 and 30 March 2007 respectively.

(b)  On acquisition of Shinhan-Golden, Beijing Jianguo had
a secured bank loan of RMB361,734,837 (or
approximately HK$361,735,000) granted by China
Merchants Bank, of which RMB250,000,000 (or
approximately HK$250,000,000)was the principal
portion and RMB106,956,000 (or approximately
HK$106,956,000) was the interest portion. On 21
December 2006, the Group had borrowed
RMB250,000,000 (or approximately HK$250,000,000)
from Hang Seng Limited to repay the principal
portion of the secured bank loan granted by China
Merchants Bank. On 23 March 2007, the Group
received a confirmation from China Merchants Bank
stating China Merchants Bank agreed to waive the
interest portion of RMB106,956,000 (or approximately
HK$106,956,000).

RICHE MULTI-MEDIA HOLDINGS LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2006

42, £EHESEE

(a)

RZZZTLF=A+NAB  ~AdA
2 = EJ% ®E Classical Statue Limited
HELEREBERARA D RGBS
HERHERE R - BIERE W
3% - Classical Statue Limited[@ & &
AREREERE2BBHEELEUNTR
&7 0.048 T2 B © RFDRIR
B LR EERES H
1,296,860,000/% i 7 (3 i% E &
0.01%8 ) (MEEFE]) - RiIEH
R W= - Classical Statue
LimitedE & & 14 [ & LA & A% % 13
0.04% Tt 2 B ® R E &
1,296,860,000% 1 f% 17 (&A% &
0.01%87x) ((MRARBEE]) -
REREEFHEHZAMGERNEFHE
50,500,000/ st ¢ A LA R AR &= & /]
2 ETERERBEESRAEH
—REEES  REFERFARR
BEEESIR-_ZZLF=A=
TZHRZZEZELF=A=THE
TR ©

7 U B& Shinhan-GoldenB§ - 46 3
Bl#EABRERITE T 2B RRRTT
ERAR®361,734,8377C (5 4
361,735,000 L) *+ HF AR
250,000,0007T (3% 250,000,000
T)RAEHBD  MARKE
106,956,0007T, (5 %9 106,956,000
BL) AAMBEHD - RZZTEEZ X
E+—-_A=-+—H AEEEW
Hang Seng Limitedf& sk A B #
250,000,0007T (3% 49250,000,000
B) MEEBERTETZE
BEHBITERZAEH S - R=F
S+FE=A-+=H KNEEEE
BREgRITE L 2R K - EFRETH
BEABRTRAERERAARE
106,956,0007T (3% #7106,956,000
BIT) 2 FIEEE S °
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42. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (Continued)

(@)

On 4 April 2007, the board of directors proposed that
every ten existing ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each in
the issued and unissued share capital of the Company
be consolidated into one ordinary share of HK$0.10
each (the “Consolidated Shares”) in the issued and
unissued share capital of the Company (the “Share
Consolidation”). The implementation of the Share
Consolidation is conditional upon (i) the passing of
the resolution by the shareholders to approve the Share
Consolidation at the special general meeting which is
expected to be held in May 2007; and (ii) the Listing
Committee of the Stock Exchange granting or agreeing
to grant the listing of, and permission to deal in, the
Consolidated Shares in issue upon the Share
Consolidation becoming effective and any Consolidated
Shares which may fail to be issued upon exercise of
the share options.

On 4 April 2007, the Company conditionally agreed
to place (the “Placing”), through a placing agent on a
fully underwritten basis, 155,620,000 Consolidated
Shares (the “Placing Shares”) to independent investors
at a price of HK$0.55 per Placing Share. The Placing
is conditional upon (i) the Share Consolidation
becoming effective; (ii) the passing of the resolution
by the shareholders to approve the allotment, issue
and dealing with the Placing Shares under the Placing
at a special general meeting which is expected to be
held in May 2007, (iii) the Listing Committee of the
Stock Exchange granting and agreeing to grant the
listing of, and permission to deal in, the Placing Shares;
and (iv) the obligations of the placing agent under
the placing agreement becoming unconditional and
not being terminated in accordance with the terms of
the placing agreement, including provisions regarding
force majeure event. The net proceeds from the Placing
of HK$83,300,000 are intended to be used for
financing the possible diversified investments of the
Group and the general working capital of the Group.

43. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved by the board of
directors on 26 April 2007.

42.

HEBRRER (@)

(@)

R-ZFZELFMANA  EFgR
EBARR AT E+REEO.01
ATLZEBRTRRBTRALEK
BHRARRRATER ([EHK
7)) E{E0. 108 T2 BT R
TEBEE([mA6]) - B a6

7:(ORRR-_ZZLFHAHE
TZBRRFRAE LEBRZERL
ERAE S RNBERFTZ ETE
EEgRRREREERNAMHE
Mgz B HTHRO RERMETER
AR AS T EITEA GHA D £7h o

RZEZLFMNANH, BAES
REAZZBHEIN - RAAE K
1% [A & #5155,620,0000% & 6 B 17
A SRR L& IR 15 0.55/8 7T 2 B A& i
EFBIRESE ([ REEHE]) -
B =B A T RMFERE - AR
EEORMAHE AR (NEERR
BREESEEABER=-_ZZT+FA
ARTZBRRFIARE LERBRE
R ERRE  BOLRREBEREER
m (XA EMEZEEER TR
FAERTREROLETREE ' &
(VEEEREREEHAETN 2R
TR AEGEBESERERSHE
R IE (BEAATMAOZH 2K
X) o RBREMSEREZFE
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HAERECRERAEEZEER
KFME e
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For the year ended 31 December
BEt+t-ZHA=+—-HLEE

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
—EEARE —_TTHE —_TTNFE —_TT=F —TT_F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FAEIT FE T FE T FE T
Results E
Turnover BETD 17,476 38,339 58,382 206,996 89,443
(Loss)/profit from e (ER)
operations il (11,484) (28,324) (267,730) 116,429 (25,131)
Loss on disposal of L E M B A A
a subsidiary ZEE — — — — (1,100)
Finance costs MmEEH (9,615) (340) (340) (340) (240)
(Loss)/profit before B AT (&18)
taxation a2 7l (21,099) (29,664) (268,070) 116,089 (26,471)
Taxation (charge)/credit BB (ZH)
i) (195) — (277) 1,040 1,186
Net (loss)/profit for AEE (B518)
the year i Al JF R (21,294) (29,664)  (268,347) 117,129 (25,285)
Dividends % & — — — — —
Assets and liabilities EEHSE
At 31 December
R+t=—HA=+—H
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
—EEARE —_TTHF —_ZTENF —FTET=F —TT—
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FA&ET FAET FAET FAET
Total assets BEERE 922,228 235,227 132,881 445,616 331,492
Total liabilities BERE (518,696) (67,617) (64,310) (109,446) (111,388)
Shareholders’ funds ERE S 403,532 167,610 68,571 336,170 220,104
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